Please Check the Town Website (www.bridgtonmaine.org) For Meeting Cancellation Notices.

BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, October 27, 2020
TIME: 5:00 P.M.
PLACE: Bridgton Town Office, 10 Iredale Street

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free):
United States:
Access Code: 655-116-037
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes
a. October 6, 2020
b. October 13, 2020

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Resignation of Peter Lowell from Bridgton Ice Arena
b. Moose Pond Agreement
c. Transfer Station Punch Cards

New Business

a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Lake Level Discussion
2 Presentation of the Marijuana Establishments Application
3. Woodlands Senior Living Project Discussion
4 2020-2021 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG}) Materials and Invitation to
Submit Ideas to the Community Development Advisory Committee
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #244
C. Selectmen’s Concerns
d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)

a. Request from Patricia McDonald-Scholz to Purchase Property on Gibbs Avenue (tabled from
10/13/2020)
; Wastewater Status Update
C. Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update

Board of Sclectmen Page 1 of 2 October 27, 2020



10.

11.

12.

Treasurer's Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Iltems {Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
November 10, 2020
November 24, 2020

Adjourn

Board of Selectmen Page 2 of 2 October 27, 2020



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
October 27, 2020
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Minutes

a. October 6, 2020
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the October 6, 2020 Selectboard Minutes.

b. October 13, 2020
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the October 13, 2020 Selectboard Minutes.

6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Peter Lowell has submitted his resignation from the Board of Directors of the
Bridgton Ice Arena. A copy of his resignation is in your binder.

Suggested motion: Move to accept with regret Peter Lowell’s resignation from
the Board of Directors of the Bridgton Ice Arena.

b. In your binder, please find the draft Moose Pond Cost Sharing Agreement
prepared by Denmark’s Interim Town Manager.
Suggested motion: Move to direct the Town Manager to

¢. The Chair received the included email from David and Barbara Rathbone
requesting a re-issuance of their Transfer Station Punch Card as their tax bill was
sent to their prior address in Raymond. They purchased their property May 17,
2019 and received their occupancy approval August 22, 2019. As the owner of
record of record April 1, 2020, they were sent a tax bill July 27, 2020 to their
address on file. On September 21, 2020, Barbara Rathbone called notifying the
Town of their new address. Please refer to the emails from the Rathbones and
Town responses, ME RE Transfer Tax Declaration, Name and Address Change
Form, and MMA’s Duties and Liabilities of the Tax Collector specifically the
section on Tax Bills all of which are in your binder.

Considerable research was undertaken to determine the origin of the Transfer
Station Punch Card. In 2010, the Board directed the Town Manager to find a more
“efficient” manner of issuance. It appears that prior to July 1, 2010, cards were
issued separately. At least since July 1, 2010 the Selectboard’s policy, as noted in
Meeting Minutes published announcement of the change and on the Punch Card,
it was and is noted that the card will NOT be replaced. No exceptions to this
policy were approved. As it is a Board policy, staff is not in the position to issue
replacement cards and have not done so. Please refer to the May 11 and July 13,
2010 Minutes; July 1, 2010 Public Notice (Bridgton News); July 13, 2010 Town
Manager’s Report; sample Bridgton Transfer Station Punch Card; current
Transfer Station Fee Schedule; and Punch Card cost analysis. The Public Services
Director will be present.
7. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. The lake levels at Woods Pond and Highland Lake is an on-going concern
and discussion each year. This year, the Town plans to co-ordinate the
dam openings of both water bodies instead of having one be the middle of

RAP, Jr. 1 TM Notes



October and the other the end of October. The Public Services Director
will be present.

2. Inyour binder is the draft Marijuana Establishment License Application.
The Community Development Director will be present to go over it with
the Board.

3. Matthew Walters, Woodland Senior Living, will be making a presentation
to the Board on his proposed Woodlands Memory Care of Bridgton
project on Route 302. Please refer to his letter, pamphlet, and presentation
in your binder. Central to the discussion will be the need to establish a Tax
Increment Financing District to include a Credit Enhancement Agreement
with the developer/owner.

Suggested motion: Move to direct the Town Manager to

4. Please find information on the upcoming 2020-21 CDBG Program from
the Community Development Director. She will be present to discuss the
program.

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1. Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3406 (copy of statute in your packet), please
refer to Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates: #244 in your
packet.

Suggested motion: Move to commit the July 1, 2020 to September 30,
2020 Sewer User Rate Commitment #244 comprising 2 pages totaling
$3,162.62 to the Treasurer for collection.
11. Old Business
a. Patty McDonald-Sholz, 1 Gibbs Avenue, is asking to purchase the parcel of land
(M23-L113) owned by the Town. The intention is to construct a two-car garage.
In your binder is a copy of the deed, tax map, assessment information, Land Use
and Standards for Downtown Village District 1, and Article 33 from the 2020
Annual Town Meeting. As requested, please see the memos from the Fire Chief
and Code Enforcement Officer. (Tabled 10/13/20)
Suggested motion: Move to remove the item from the table.
Suggested motion: Move to direct the Town Manager to
b. Project Updates

RAP, Jr. 2 TM Notes



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting/Workshop Minutes
October 6, 2020; 4:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Liston E. Eastman, Chairman; Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice Chairman;
Carmen E. Lone; Paul A. Tworog, G. Frederick Packard (arrived at
4:30p.m.)

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert Peabody; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann
Fleck

Recycling Committee Members Present: Sally Chappell; Maureen McDevitt; Therese Johnson;
Donna Joss.

1. Call to Order
Chairman Eastman called the meeting to order at 4:00P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Piedge of Allegiance.”

3. Workshop with the Recycling Committee

Recycling Committee Member Chappell said the Recycling Committee is here to discuss and
establish guidelines regarding licenses for Commercial Haulers. The Town of Bridgton Solid
Waste Flow Control Ordinance includes a definition for a commercial hauler which includes the
capability of charging a fee. Currently Commercial Hauters don’t pay a fee but only pay the
amount required for a residential sticker and the Committee feels that this is unfair and
unequitable. We need to establish a record controlling the origin at the Transfer Station because
we don’t know Iif the refuge is coming completely from the Bridgton area. If we license haulers
it enables the Town of Bridgton to legally enforce the guidelines set forth in the Ordinance. It s
also a safety matter to ensure that all haulers are in possession of a valid driver’s license,
registration and some form of liability insurance. In your packet there are sample applications
for licenses from Gray and Gardner including the fees that they charge commercial haulers.

Chairman Eastman said | would have been interested in what surrounding towns are doing for
their commercial haulers rather than towns that are further away. Did you ask the adjacent
towns such as Harrison, Naples, etc.? Recycling Committee Member Chappell said no. | was at
the Harrison Transfer Station and | did not see any stickers but we could look into that.

Selectman Lone said | agree we need to look at this differently than we have in the past. Is there
some way to encourage commercial haulers to recycle? When | am at the Transfer Station | see
big trucks dumping waste but | don’t see them stopping at the recycle bin.

Town Manager Peabody said if you go into a fee or license structure you could make an incentive
to recycle. Some towns weigh the trucks and if there is recycling they take a certain percentage

off the weight. Some towns have a pay as you throw structure and there is a reduction-on the

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 October 6, 2020



fees that the hauler pays. There has to be an incentive, everything goes in the truck and it is
difficult to sort from there. | don’t know what would work best in Bridgton but maybe Forrest
Kollander, Transfer Station Foreman, might have some ideas. Foreman Kollander said in the past
we have had the haulers weigh in, take the recycling off, and weigh out. The commercial haulers,
which are three (3) at this time, do a really a great job in recycling.

Vice Chairman Zaidman said the previous Transfer Station Manager told me that he did not feel
that there was much of an issue with haulers bringing in trash from other towns. Every once in
a while there might be a bag or two from another town but he did not feel that they were abusing
our system. Foreman Kollander said | feel the same way and we do spot check to make sure this
does not become an issue and so far it hasn't.

Selectman Tworog said how much trash comes in from commercial haulers vs. residential?
Foreman Kollander said a year ago | could have given you a better estimate, but currently we
have been so busy because of COVID and more people are home or have come to Maine earlier
than normal so our weights are very high this year. Foreman Kollander said commercial haulers
bring in a very small percentage of waste. | see commercial haulers maybe three times a day,
mainly on Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday, and there are only three (3} haulers and the trucks
are one tons not compactors. On average they are depositing trash ten (10) times a week.

Vice Chairman Zaidman said how much weight do you think they bring in? Foreman Kollander
said it is hard to tell.

Town Manager Peabody said several years ago we were tracking commercial haulers so | have
some data from when we were doing that. Chairman Eastman said how much of an issue would
it be to begin weighing the commercial haulers again? Vice Chairman Zaidman said | think what
the Committee is asking us for are fees for commercial haulers. | don’t know why we keep going
back to weight because if a pick-up truck hauls trash from a business they will not be weighed
and if it is raining, most trucks are not covered, the trash will become saturated and weigh more
than on a dry day. Chairman Eastman said | think it would be good data to have. Vice Chairman
Zaidman said | don’t disagree but you should do it for at least a year because more trash comes
in during the summer than in the winter. Foreman Kollander said in 2018 when we did the study
to establish data we also weighed some of the larger commercial ‘entities like some of the
summer camps.

Selectman Tworog said have we ever established a fee? Foreman Kollander said no, they are
charged the same as everyone else.

Recycling Committee Member Johnson said | think it is important to know what weight the
commercial haulers are bringing in because it sets it up so the citizens are subsidizing a private
business.

Vice Chairman Zaidman said do you think that any business hauling trash to the transfer station
should pay the commercial hauling fee? Recycling Committee Member Johnson said yes, some

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 0f 4 October 6, 2020



sort of fee, maybe on a sliding scale. | think that some of the businesses should assess their trash
disposal and charge accordingly. Vice Chairman Zaidman said if a business buys a sticker that is
what we have traditionally done, I personally believe there should be a minimum haulers fee.
Last year when we talked to the Committee we discussed pay-per-bag and the Committee was
going to come up with a plan of education. ! was originally against pay-per-bag but this would
take care of all the issues we are currently discussing. Years ago when we went to the sticker
system it was to identify Bridgton residents. [ believe it has gotten blown out of context because
we don’t make that much money on stickers if you factor in the employees and the cost of the
stickers.  Recycling Committee Member Johnson said the Committee did discuss pay-per-bag
but we were reluctant to pursue it any further given the current situation with COVID. Money is
going to be tight for most people so we did not want to impose any fees right now on families.
We felt that imposing a fee on commercial haulers is a good place to start.

Recycling Committee Member Chappell said a ot of the businesses use commercial services like
Waste Management and dumpsters which go directly to ecomaine.

Chairman Eastman said for fees are you recommending that we charge the commercial hauler
$5.00 for each client they have? Recycling Committee Member Chappell said yes, that is what
we are recommending. Vice Chairman Zaidman said there should be a fee so we can be sure
that they have a valid driver’s license and proper insurance. |don’t think it should be a huge fee
because the tax payer hiring the commercial hauler could buy that sticker. That would be like
saying to a pizza place that we want to charge more because they are selling a lot of pizza.

Recycling Committee Member Joss said we would like to charge a fee and it is correct the
taxpayer could purchase a sticker, however, instead the commercial hauler is hauling their trash
so we charge the hauler the $5.00 per customer or we charge a flat rate of $25.00 or $100.00.
We are trying to make it as simple as possible because we don’t want to burden the office with
additional paperwork and we don’t want the Transfer Station attendees to be the officials of the
implementation of afee. We just want it to be fair for the citizens that are taking their own trash
vs. citizens that choose to hire a commercial hauler.

Chairman Eastman said | would recommend that we charge $100.00. Selectman Lone said |
agree, we don’t need anything complex and we don’t need to create any more paperwork for
anyone. | agree with $50.00 to $100.00. Vice Chairman Zaidman when we talked about
commercial haulers there are smaller businesses that have less customers, | don’t want to put
them out of business. Foreman Kollander said yes there are a few that have a pick-up trucks
that might haul for only 6 people. Vice Chairman Zaidman said maybe we need to determine a
small hauler, medium hauler and large hauler according to how many customers they have and
charge fees based on that. Town Manager Peabody said what do commercial haulers usually
charge per customer? Foreman Kollander said average $20.00-525.00/month for residential.
Chairman Eastman said | would recommend $100.00 for a license fee for all commercial haulers
whether they be a small, medium, or large hauler. Foreman Kollander said would that be 3
monthly or annual fee? Chairman Eastman said annual. Vice Chairman Zaidman said what are

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 3 of4 October 6, 2020



you going to consider a commercial hauler? Chairman Eastman said the definition is in the
Ordinance.

Motion was made by Vice Chairman Zaidman to set a Commercial Hauler fee at $100.00 per year;
second from Chairman Eastman.

Discussion: Selectman Tworog said should we add that we want to include proof of liability?
Town Manager Peabody said we have the guidelines in the Ordinance and we will create a form
to make sure we have the information required by the Ordinance.

Vice Chairman Zaidman said will it be calendar or fiscal year? Town Manager Peabody said
whenever they come in. Chairman Eastman said | would prefer fiscal year. Town Manger
Peabaody for instance if the fiscal year is luly 1 and 1 start my business in December do | pay the
full amount or a pro-rated amount? Chairman Eastman said you pay the full amount. The other
Board members concurred. Vice Chairman Zaidman said | wouid like to recommend that the
Commercial Hauler sticker be a different color and available at the Town Office only NOT the
Transfer Station so we can make sure that the proper paperwork is submitted before the sticker
is issued.

Chairman Eastman called for a vote to the motion; 5 Approve / 0 Oppose

Recycling Committee Member Chappell said does this include campground owners? Chairman
Eastman said only commercial haulers according to the definition in the Ordinance. Recycling
Committee Member Chappell said Campgrounds generate a significant amount of trash.
Recycling Committee Member McDevitt said why shouldn’t a campground have to pay the
commercial hauler fee because they are a commercial entity? Vice Chairman Zaidman said no
according to the definition they are not a commercial hauler. Chairman Eastman said the
definition is clear for commercial haulers not commercial businesses.

4, Adjourn
Chairman Eastman adjourned the workshop portion of the meeting at 4:44P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Georgiann M. Fleck
Deputy Town Manager

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 4 of4 October 6, 2020



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
October 13, 2020; 4:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Liston E. Eastman, Chairman; Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman; Carmen E. Lone; G.
Frederick Packard; Paul A. Tworog

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert Peabody; Town Clerk Laurie Chadbourne; Community
Development Director Linda LaCroix; Recreation Director Gary Colello; Police Chief Phillip Jones

1. Call to Order
Chairman Eastman calfed the meeting to order at 4:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. 4:00 P.M. Workshop with Ordinance Review Committee

The Board met with the Ordinance Review Committee to review their recommendations for
amendments to the “Consumer Fireworks Ordinance”, “Ordinance to Control Disorderly Houses” and
“Ordinance Controlling Nudity in Commercial or Business Activities Not Requiring a Special Amusement Permit.”

4. Approval of Minutes

a. September 22, 2020

b. September 24, 2020

Motion was made by Selectman Packard for approval of the minutes from the September 22, 2020 and
September 24, 2020 Board Meetings; second from Selectman Lone. 5 approve/0 oppose

Chairman Eastman brought agenda item 7c¢ forward.
7. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
c. Discussion of Road Closure (EIm Street, Chase Street, Iredale Street, and Bennett Street) for
Halloween Trick or Treating
Town Manager Peabody reported that the Town does not have real control of activity pertaining to trick
or treating as this is not a town event but simply past tradition. The roads are closed for safety purposes only,
Selectman Tworog supports the road closure for safety purposes and advised that the public follow the CDC
guidelines.

Recreation Director Colello reported that the Halloween Party has been cancelled. He is working on a
pumpkin carving contest and scavenger hunt for celebration. He is also working with Lake Region drama club
students on a spook walk during the day and will follow the CDC guidelines.

Police Chief Jones suggested that Bridgton continue to close the roads down to keep pedestrians safe
without taking steps to endorse the activity and the public can participate at their own risk.

5. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Deb Brusini asked what type of air exchange is in the downstairs meeting room and suggested that the
Town ensure that it is HEPA filtered. Town Manager Peabody will investigate this.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 October 13, 2020



11. Old Business

a. Wastewater Status Update

Brent Bridges, Woodard and Curran, provided an update on the wastewater project. Vice-Chairman
Zaidman thanked Mr. Bridges and his team for his dedication and hard work to and for the Town of Bridgton.

6. Committee/Liaison Reports
There were no committee or liaison reports.

7. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Request from Patricia McDonald-Scholz to Purchase Property on Gibbs Avenue

Patricia McDonald-Scholz asked the Town to purchase the parcel of land on Map 23, Lot 113 owned by
the Town. The Board would like to discuss this property with the Fire Chief before deciding. Motion was made
by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to table this issue to October 27t to allow the Town Manager to gather information
from the Fire Chief and Code Enforcement Officer; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

b. Request from Pete Motel to Purchase Property on Cedar Drive {virtual)

Peter Motel requested to purchase Map 60, Lot 1, a 9.33-acre non-waterfront parcel fronting on Cedar
Drive. Discussion ensued. Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to direct the Town Manager to
ascertain a cost for a real estate appraiser to appraise the property; second from Selectman Tworog.
4 approve/1 oppose (Selectman Lone was opposed)

¢. Discussion of Road Closure (Elm Street, Chase Street, Iredale Street, Bennett Street} for Halloween Trick
or Treating (This agenda item was addressed earlier in the meeting.)

d. Request for Depot Street Closure on October 24% — Post 67

Motion was made by Selectman Lone to approve the closure of Depot Street from Legion Post 67 to the
first bridge from 4:00 P.M. on October 23" to 8:00 PM on Octcber 24"; second from Chairman Eastman.
5 approve/0 oppose

8. Public Hearings at 6:00 P.M.

a. To accept oral and written comments on a Special Amusement Permit Application from Shawnee

Peak Holdings, LLC for live music and entertainment.

Chairman Eastman opened the public hearing at 6:00 P.M. to accept oral and written comments on a
special amusement permit application from Shawnee Peak Holdings, LLC. The were no public comments.
Chairman Eastman closed the hearing at 6:01 P.M.

Chairman Eastman brought agenda item 9a forward.
8. Action Items Following Public Hearing

a. Special Amusement Permit Application from Shawnee Peak Holdings, LLC

Motion was made by Selectman Lone to approve a Special Amusement Permit Application from
Shawnee Peak Holdings, LLC; second from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 5 approve/0 oppose

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 October 13, 2020



b. To hear public comment on the following questions that will be presented to the voters via
referendum ballot on November 3, 2020:
Question 1. Shall the Town enact an ordinance entitled, “Amendments to Town of Bridgton
Victualers Licensing Ordinance to Require Marijuana Establishments to Obtain a Local License”?
Chairman Eastman opened the public hearing at 6:02 P.M. to accept public comments on the following
question that will be presented to the voters via referendum ballot on November 3 2020. There were no public
comments. Chairman Eastman closed the hearing at 6:03 P.M.

9. Action ftems Following Public Hearing

a. Special Amusement Permit Application from Shawnee Peak Holdings, LLC (This agenda item was
addressed earlier in the meeting.)

10. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Maine Community Foundation — Ed Rock Community Spirit Fund
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to accept $370 from the Ed Rock Community Spirit Fund
and to allocate the donation to the Summer Rec Program; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Special Town Meeting Warrant
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to sign the November 3, 2020 Special Town Meeting
Warrant; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Victualer’s License to Shawnee Peak / Blizzard’s Pub
Motion was made by Selectman Packard for approval of the Victualer's License to Shawnee
Peak/Blizzard’s Pub; second from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 5 approve/0 oppose

3. Proposed Street Name Requests
1. Twilight View
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to approve Twilight View for the private way sited on
Map 18, Lot 23 owned by the Packard Family Trust; second from Selectman Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Mackenzie Lane
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to approve Mackenzie Lane for the private way sited on
Map 9, Lot 12A owned by Lakefront Builders; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

¢. Selectmen’s Concerns

¢ Selectman Packard reported that he has been experiencing problems with his town email account and
hopes to have it resolved soon.

* Vice-Chairman Zaidman voiced concerns with a shop and marijuana flags in Sandy Creek to which
Community Development Director LaCroix responded that she believes the shop has been approved for
opening through the Planning Board but will follow up and report back to the Town Manager.

e Vice-Chairman Zaidman voiced safety concerns regarding ATV's driving on the roadway and believes
they are in violation of the law as well to which the police chief will investigate.

¢ Selectman Lone noted that it is time for the flag décor on Depot Street to come down to which
Community Development LaCroix responded that it is in process.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 October 13, 2020



¢ Chairman Eastman noted the $8,200 was spent on t-shirts, hats, etc. from a company outside of Bridgton
and noted that the purchasing policy indicates that we should be trying to do business in Bridgton
whenever possible. Community Development Director LaCroix responded that the items were
purchased from a company in Naples and that the Recreation Department uses a company in Bridgton
while the Public Services Department uses a company out of Windham; all are regionally local. The Board
all agreed that local Bridgton businesses should be given the opportunity before going out of town.

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report
Town Manager Peabody submitted and read the following report into the record:
Manager’s Report 10/13/20
General: A reminder that masks are required at the Town Office. If you are unable to wear one due to an

underlying medical condition, please call to set up an appointment so that we can accommodate you in a manner
that is safe for you and our staff.

Fire Department: The Fire Department was awarded a grant through the Ed MacDonald Safety Enhancement
Grant Program for the purchase of six Fire Helmets. The award will cover two-thirds of the cost up to $1,332.67.

Police Department: October is Domestic Violence Awareness Month. The Police Department is displaying the
symbolic Purple Lights. If you or someone you know is being abused, you can call Through These Doors free,
confidential helpline: 1-800-537-6066.

Financials: Before you tonight are the August financials and the Revenue and Expenditure Summary Report. As you
will note, the benchmark is 17% for the month. Revenues are at 24.3% and Expenditures at 18.8%.

11. Old Business
a. Wastewater Status Update (This agenda item was addressed earlier in the meeting.)

b. Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief streetscape project update.

12. Treasurer’s Warrants
Motion was made by Selectman Lone for approval of Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 32, 33, 34, 35, 36,
37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48 and 49; second from Vice-Chairman Zaidman, 5 approve/0 oppose

13, Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
There were no public comments.

14. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
October 27, 2020 / November 10, 2020 / November 24, 2020

16. Adjourn .
Chairman Eastman adjourned the meeting at 6:26 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie L. Chadbourne
Town Clerk

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Pagedof4 October 13, 2020



Laurie Chadbourne
%

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Carmen E. Lone; G. Frederick Packard; Gienn "Bear" R. Zaidman; Liston “Lee" E. Eastman;
Paul Tworog

Cc: Georgiann M Fleck; Nikki Hamlin; Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: FW: Bridgton lce Arena

We will need to appoint a replacement.

Laurie, Please have an agenda item accepting the resignation.
Thanks!

Robert A. Peabody, Jr,
Bridgton Town Manager
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009

rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office

207.256.7211 Cell

From: Peter Lowell <lakesmoose@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 9:27 AM
To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Ir. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>

Cc: Dave Lepage <dlepage@bridgtonacademy.org>; Martin Mooney <mmooney@bridgtonacademy.org>
Subject: Bridgton Ice Arena

Robert Peabody
Town Manager
Bridgton, Maine 04009

Dear Bob-

t want to hereby notify you that | am resigning from the Board of Directors of the Bridgton Ice Arena as the
representative of the Town of Bridgton effective immediately. | appreciate the Town's faith in me with this appointment,
but | feel the Arena would benefit from the revitalization resulting from new blood on its board.

Sincerely,
Peter Lowell



MOOSE POND DAM REPAIR COST SHARING AGREEMENT

This Moose Pond Dam Repair Cost Sharing Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made by and
between the Town of Denmark, Maine, a Maine municipal corporation located in Oxford County,
Maine (“Denmark”) and the Town of Bridgton, Maine, a Maine municipal corporation located in
Cumberland County, Maine (“Bridgton”) (collectively the “Parties”), and is effective as of the date
of the last of the Parties to sign.

WHEREAS, Moose Pond is a water body located in the Towns of Denmark, Bridgton,
and Sweden, Maine (“Sweden™); and

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that Moose Pond totals approximately 1,697 acres; and

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that the arca of Moose Pond’s water surface in Bridgton is
874 acres (51.5%); and

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that the area of Moose Pond’s water surface in Denmark is
727 acres (42.55%); and

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that the area of Moose Pond’s water surface in Sweden is
101 acres (5.95%); and

WHEREAS, Moose Pond Dam is located in Denmark; and
WHEREAS, Moose Pond Dam is in need of maintenance and repair; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have obtained a cost projection from Knowles Industrial Services
in the amount of $161,590.00 (with a 5% contingency for a total of $169,669.00); and

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that Moose Pond Dam is a benefit to Denmark, Bridgton,
and Sweden; and

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to contract for the necessary maintenance and repairs of
Moose Pond Dam for their common benefit.

NOW THEREFORE, based on the mutual covenants and considerations of the Parties to
this Agreement, Denmark and Bridgton agree to split the cost of engineering, maintenance and
repair of Moose Pond Dam as follows:

I The Parties agree to each pay FIFTY PERCENT (50%) of the cost of the maintenance and
repair of Moose Pond Dam as itemized in the Knowles Industrial Services cost projection.

2. The Parties agree that they will each make good faith efforts to seek contribution from
Sweden of up to SIX PERCENT (6%) of the cost of the maintenance and repair that is the
subject of this Agreement. If Sweden agrees to participate, then an Addendum to this
Agreement will be drafted for the signature of the Sweden Board of Selectmen.

3. Should Sweden make any payment towards the cost of the maintenance and repair that is
the subject of this Agreement AFTER the contractor has already been paid, then the Parties



shall each be reimbursed therefrom in an amount equal to FIFTY PERCENT (50%) of the
total Sweden payment.

4. The Parties agree that the Town Manager for the Town of Denmark will be the point of
contact with the contractor for any and all issues related to the maintenance and repair that
is the subject of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Selectmen of the Town of Denmark and the Selectman of the
Town of Bridgton have executed this Agreement as of the date(s) set forth below.

Dated: , 2020 Town of Denmark
Board of Selectmen, by:

Betty LeGoff

Richard Snow

Luke Allocco

Dated: , 2020 Town of Bridgton
Board of Selectmen, by:

Liston E. Eastman

Glenn R. Zaidman

Carmen E. Lone

G. Frederick Packard

Paul A. Tworog

S8:\Hastings Law Office\PJM\MUNICIPALITIES\Denmark\General 2020\Moose Pond Agreement.docx

Page 2 of 2



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
May 11, 2010; 6:00 P.M.

c. Legal Matters; None

d. Selectmen’s Concerns
Vice-Chairman Woodward, Selectman Cash and Chairman Triglione had no concerns.

}’{é Sclectman Hoyt suggested that the Transfer Station Punch Cards be issued with the Transfer Station Stickers.
Town Manager Berkowitz replied that he is working out the logistics to provide for efficient issuance and will report
back to the Board after he meets with the Town Clerk and Transfer Station Manager to discuss options.

Selectman Hoyt asked how the new salary reporting sheets are working out. Town Manager Berkowitz replied
that there have been minimal procedural questions.

Selectman Taft thanked Town Manager Mitchell Berkowitz and Executive Assistant Georgiann Fleck for
revising the Traffic Ordinance to incorporate the no parking zone from the Moose Pond Boat Launch to Kendal Ham
Drive as approved by the Board.

e. Other Matters
‘Warrant Articles

Motion was made by Selectman Cash for approval of a ‘closed warrant’ (capped warrant articles); 2 from
Selectman Cash. 4 approve/1 oppose (Selectman Hoyt opposed)

Mnunicipal Sign Lighting
Selectman Hoyt suggested that the sensor be adjusted on the light for the sign at the Municipal Complex.

Revenue/Expense Reports

Town Manager Berkowitz asked the Board if they want to receive an updated revenue/expenditure report at
their next meeting or only at month-end. The Board agreed that one report per month is sufficient.

12. Agendas for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings/Workshops

May 25, 2010

The Board agreed to table the executive session to discuss the performance evaluation of the Town Manager
until June 8, 2010.

13.  Treasurer’s Warrants
Motion was made by Selectman Taft for approval of Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 108, 109, 110 and 111;
2" from Selectman Cash. 5 approve/0 oppose

14, Executive Session; None

15. Adjourn
Chairman Triglione adjourned the meeting at 8:20 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,
Laurie L. Chadbourne
Town Clerk

Page 15 of 15



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
July 13, 2010; 6:00 P.M.

6. Correspondence and Other Pertinent Information

a. Donation to CHOICES; Bridgton Police Department; Jean S. McCarthy

Motion was made by Selectman Hoyt to accept the donation to CHOICES; 2™ from
Selectman Woodward. 5 approve/0 oppose

b. Tax Collections Report; FYI
The Board received a tax collections report for their review.

c. Request by the Warren Family to Lift the Dangerous Building Designation from Their
Main Street Property

Selectman Taft reported that he spoke with Rob Baker, Code Enforcement Officer and
Mr. Baker confirmed that the Warren Family has complied with all the requirements. Motion
was made by Selectman Taft to remove the dangerous building designation as requested; 2™
from Selectman Woodward. 5 approve/0 oppose

d. Voting for MMA Executive Committee

Motion was made by Selectman Woodward to authorize the Town Manager to vote on
behalf of the Town of Bridgton; 2™ from Selectman Taft. 5 approve/0 oppose

Selectman Tafi recommended voting for Clint Deschene and Marston Lovell.

¢. Letter of Interest by Robert Pelletier for the Extractive Industries Ordinance Committee
Motion was made by Selectman Hoyt to appoint Robert Pelletier, Tom Gyger and Diana
White to the Extractive Industries Ordinance Committee; 2™ from Selectman Woodward.
5 approve/( oppose

7. Town Manager’s Report

Town Manager Berkowitz reported the following:
Statute Enforcement of Swim Area Designations: As a result of the last legislative term, towns are now
required to enforce the new statute that prohibits the setting of buoy lines and markers to designate swim
areas except where provided by law. Simply most residential shoreline property owners will no longer be
able to set their “swim” markers and lines. However, camping areas, recreational camps and government
entities will be permitted without fee. The enforcement in Bridgton will come through both the CEQ and
Police Department. Over the next several weeks we will attempt to identify the properties that are no
longer allowed to have the swim areas, notify them and indicate they may be subject to violation penalties
if they are not removed. Staff will be meeting to set the protocols for inventory and notification of
violations and follow up should it need to go to district court. The Department of Conservation is the
agency to which permit applications may be requested.

Tax Bills are Mailed: Tax bills for the fiscal year 2011 have been mailed. We remind our tax payers that
the bill has four installment tabs on the bottom since collections are due on August 15, November 15,
February 15 and May 15. New with this tax billing is the Transfer Station punch card now given to each
property tax payer. The card must be cut from the tax bill and along with a current transfer station sticker,
entitles the tax payer the added disposal benefit. The card will not be replaced.

Joint Purchasing Efforts: The towns of Waterford, Harrison and Bridgton through their public works
directors will be going out to bid for paving work. By putting all of the quantities together, we hope to

receive a better price. The bids will be opened at the Harrison Town Offices on July 28 at 1PM and the
results will be taken to the respective communities for Board action.

Page3 of 6



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

3 CHASE STREET, SUITE #1
BRIDGTON, MAINE 04009

Phone- 207-647-8786
Fax- 207-647-8789

NOTICE TO TAX PAYERS
TRANSFER STATION PUNCH CARDS

The property tax bilis will be mailed out in mid July. Remember that there are four (4) tabs, each
related to the quarter in which the tax payment is due. New this year is the pre-printed punch card
in the lower right hand comer of the tax bill. This card provides the tax payer with the benefit of
depositing specific bulky waste at the transfer station during the fiscal year starting July 1, 2010,
This is the only card you will receive and your transfer station sticker must be current to use the
punch card. Lost cards will not be replaced. A copy will not be valid. Please call the transfer
station at 647-8276 for information about the punch cards.

Mitchell A. Berkowitz Bob Fitzcharles
Town Manager Transfer Station Manager

For the July 8 edition of the Bridgton News

) *fyo L/ gojo



Town Manager’s Report
Tuesday
July 13, 2010

Statute Enforcement of Swim Area Designations: As a result of the last legislative
term, towns are now required to enforce the new statute that prohibits the setting of buoy
lines and markers to designate swim areas except where provided by law. Simply most
residential shoreline property owners will no longer be able to set their “swim” markers
and lines. However, camping areas, recreational camps and government entities will be
permitted without fee. The enforcement in Bridgton will come through both the CEO
and Police Department. Over the next several weeks we will attempt to identify the
properties that are no longer allowed to have the swim areas, notify them and indicate
they may be subject to violation penalties if they are not removed. Staff will be meeting
to set the protocols for inventory and notification of violations and follow up should it
need to go to district court. The Department of Conservation is the agency to which
permit applications may be requested.

Tax Bills are Mailed: Tax bills for the fiscal year 2011 have been mailed. We remind
our tax payers that the bill has four installment tabs on the bottom since collections are
due on August 15, November 15, February 15 and May 15. New with this tax billing is
the Transfer Station punch card now given to each property tax payer, The card must be
cut from the tax bill and along with a current transfer station sticker, entitles the tax payer
the added disposal benefit. The card will not be replaced. <

Joint Purchasing Efforts: The towns of Waterford, Harrison and Bridgton through their
public works directors will be going out to bid for paving work. By putting all of the
quantities together, we hope to receive a better price. The bids will be opened at the
Harrison Town Offices on July 28 at 1PM and the results will be taken to the respective
communities for Board action.

Transfer Station: A reminder that the new transfer station punch cards are now part of
the tax bills being mailed out this week. Make sure to cut out and use the card along with
your current transfer station sticker to dispose of bulky waster, tires and the like. This is
a benefit for Bridgton tax payers.

Fitzy and his crew will be working on the retail store after Labor Day in an effort to have
more display racks and shelving for the items. They will also do some painting and a
general clean up. If you would like to volunteer some of your time to help out please talk
to Fitzy at the Transfer Station.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mitchell A. Berkowitz
Town Manager



BRIDGTON TRANSFER STATION PUNCH CARD
EFFECTIVE 07/01/2020 - 06/30/2021
Name: PEABODY, ROBERT A., JR.

Map/Lot: 0022-0011
Locatlon: 16 NORTH HIGH ST.

)

Bulky

Tire

Tire

Mixed Demo
Mixed Demo
Mixed Demo

00000

LOST CARDS WILL NOT BE REPLACED
{must have valid sticker to enter
station}

Bulky = mattress, couch, etc.
Tire = 16.5 or smaller/tire w. im = 2 punches
Mixed Demo = 100 Ibs. or less per punch




Transfer Station Punch Cards

FY 20-21 FY 20-21 Raise from Revenues to
Appropriations| Revenues Taxes Appropriations
Transfer Station $ 541,890 $ 108,735 3 433,155 20%
I Punch Card |
Demolition $.10/pound 100 $ 10.00
100 $ 10.00
100 $ 1000 $ 30.00
Tire 1.50/tire 1 $ 1.50
1.50/tire 1 $ 150 § 3.00
Mixed Demo $5.00fitem 1 § 5.00
$5.00/item 1 $ 5.00
$5.00/item 1 3 500 § 15.00
| TOTAL| § 48.00
[ Number | $$value | RevLoss |Lossv.Approp |

Real Estate Bills 5,300 $ 48.00 $ 258,720 48%



Robert "pob" Peabodx, Jr. ,

From: Laurie Chadbourne

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Robert "Boh" Peabody, Jr.

Cc: Georgiann M Fleck

Subject: FW: Your Town Tax proofs are ready for review

Bob,

The bills were approved on July 22" and mailed out by the printing company on July 27%
Laurie

From: Laurie Chadbourne

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:33 PM

To: clientservices@creativedi.com; denis@jeodonnell.com; john@jeodonnell.com; JBriggs@hygradebusiness.com;
Jstruck@hygradebusiness.com

Subject: RE: Your Town Tax proofs are ready for review

Okay to print.
Thank you!!
Laurie

From: < >

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Suzzanah Forsythe < > ; Laurie Chadbourne
<! > ; ;

Subject: Your Town Tax proofs are ready for review

Please open the PDF attachment and review this year's Town Tax proofs. You will find 10 real estate and 10 personal
property examples, as available. Please be sure to review items such as dates, contact info, messages, percentages, and
dollar values for accuracy.

You may send your approval or rejection via email or by phone. Reply to or reach us at
(207) 973-0500.

Thank you



Jton
.34 AM

Totally Exempt:

Billable:

Tax Rate Valuation:

Real Estate & Personal Property Audit Summary

Real Estate
Count
Land
Building
Exemption

Personal Property
Count
Valuation
Exemption

Total Count

Real Estate
No Vaiuation
Count
Land
Building
Exemption
Personal Property

No Valuation
Count

Valuation
Exemption
Total Billable

Count
Real Estate Billable

Personal Property Billable

Homestead
Homestead x .625
Total Valuation

162
14,003,002
48,341,352
62,344,354

25
3,685,080
3,685,080

" 187

377

5,390
498,256,063
526,926,736
28,805,419

75
283

16,818,631
94
1,013,195,917

06/17/2020
Page 1

Value Count
Homestead 10,570 1

Value Count

Homestead 27,193,750 1,145

5,673
996,377,380
16,818,537
27,204,320
17,002,700
1,030,198,617



TRANSFER STATION

SHCKETS (2 FEAL) .eivieriniitieecrecre et ste st et e s s ree st s s s e s e sassre s eaesenss e eressesbesemrenae $10.00
Commercial Haulers (annual fee) ............ccooveeeeireceeeeee et $100.00
DEmOLITION ...ttt ettt sa et ee e s s e e s e sasas e sa s se e e aeen s aeene e essnse e rees $0.10 per pound
BUIKY .ottt ettt ra e ae s a s e et b st e e renes $5.00 each item
Tires: (car and light truck) 0ff Wheel ..o $1.50 each
Tires: (S.U.V and MOOTCYCIE) ...ceuremieeieeeriiiirecteiercaeseeeeseesseeesesesaessssessesasessssssnencmnensenemsnnens $3.00 each
Tires: (CommErcial TIUCK) .....coccv ittt earee e caese s e sn s e sreeer e $10.00 each
Tires (Commercial Truck) on Wheel...........cccovcireviieeiecec et n e $20.00 each
Large Equipment Tires: See Attendant

Items cONtaININg fEON ....oovvvereeeiieeiitn s $10.00 each

Universal Waste (Items that contain mercury)

L] 2 OO OO YU O SR U OO UUURT $0.75 each

ZFOOE TUDE ...ttt et et s st s e b e st s b nnnsnnas $0.20 each

GFOO0t TUDE....ocoiiic ettt b e . $0.35 each

B OOt TUDE ... ove ittt s se s se e s s et et bbb n s s $0.70 each

U Shape BUlDS....couieei et ae e e et e et e se s sene st en s st b nene $0.70 each
TREIMOSIALS ...ttt et et e e nr s sannas $1.00 each
METCULY VAPOT ...ttt st et et st et et abe b b seree s e e sensessessnsrennan $1.00 each
Opening on a Closed Day (CORMTACIOTS) .......cccocvirierinreieissiesesniasasssresmrrssesnrssssssssssssssssessessanns $60.00

Compost Or Sale....... oot ne e e e e s n e nne $10.00 per yard

Minimum payment $5.00

If Item is not listed there may not a fee but ask an attendant. All fees are subject to change without notice.

Page 5 of 5



s e

Vacandt h 0T
DL 1001940057313
_ s CUMBERLAND
B PROCESSED MAING REAL ESTATE n R -
ONLINE. TRANSFER TAX DECLARATION SaeRecorded _03/20/2015 M
DO NOT RE-PROCESS, .- Form RETTD Tia Resyese11:33:00 AM
' Do not use red ink. Trusler Tax Amon  $94.60
1oumy  CUMBERLAND Dtzumen Number 20611
2 Ba 35654
oty  BRIDGTON Zige 200
3 GRANTEEPURCHASER BOOKPAGE - REGISTRY USE DNLY
38 Laost name, firet name, MI, orbusinees name &b T8N or fadarsl 1D
- RATHBONE, DAVID
Ba. Lost nema, Birst name, M!, or bisiness neine 80 BSN os federal ID
- RATHBONE, BARBARA
ummmwwmm M Muriopalty % Siste  5h ZIP Code
4 BRANTOR/SELLER
44 Lent neina, firal name, M, tr buseiess namo 4b BEN or federal iD
LOPEZ PROPERTIES LLC,
4a Lot rema, Bt name, MI, of Busingss name 42 8SN of fodaral ID
48 Moding address # Momcpahty 4g Biste 4h ZIP Code
- 438 COMMONS DRIVE BRIDGTON ME 04009
5. PROPERTY é&a Mup Blogk Lot Bub-jot Check sy thet spply  5b Tvpe of property- endor fhe pode
5 8 96F Nomapeant P 101
Mulipie porosis
B¢ Physroad pwgtion Portan of partel Bd Acvesge (ses struchons)
0 BEAVER CREFK FARM 7 Net apploatis 1.54
§ TRANBFERTAX o, Purtvese pevow (1 th tussafor 15 u ge, anter "} - $21.500 00
gb mmmm.mm:ytmmvﬂm\dunnmm b, 00
8o Exemphan clowm - Mmomwmmum-mmmmmmru-mmwhmm

05-17-2019

2 BPECIAL CIRCUMSYTAMCES Ware there any epecil crcumstances wif

CLASBIFIED
10 INCOME TAX WITHHELD. The buyer ® net required Yo

!

g_

|

;

i
g :

mmmwmmwmmnmmmmumnm
mwnm.mmmmmmmm '

withhald Maino incoms tax
Sefier hus qualfied g8 & Muins resigend
Amwmmmmmmmm

&nddmwhmmwumtlmmm
The transfer is a foreclosus cale

bhhﬂﬁwmmawhldhm&wwmnW&mdmd compluts Dedﬂmﬁnnﬂmmmhﬁdmm.-
mngmmu)wsmmmmdnfmm pmpamhuapylnnnhdm!mmmﬂlmmmm::mmmmn

PREPARER Nams of praparer: AMY BOESCH

Phone number (603) 4270399

Maling address _._676 POST ROAD #3
WELLS, MR 02096

Emall addrass. _sbocschi@reddoortitle.com

e e . 8N RUMber.

Rey fif8

K



. \ ~_ &g posssooig
Ag paydaooy
%%m pajerdmoy e "osI J oy :paysanbay
%a H~>C SO.’GG r\_@ drz/e1e35/810 moN,
1258 Cccém,u AQ oc,o BYONVS TGN S

QUIEN] MIN

I,IO.?O L\:\_ tt@rﬁ «ﬁOFmV T p———
| m\ﬂ@ ﬂéﬁ.wwrx&ﬁ\\/ @ §S3IPPY SNOIASIJ

BOCTUROG, D000 PR e
'ws%m JO)RT T wom TG BN A oy

soradord Jo JequunN

B

Ny ﬁ.\,, p et \05 Moy~ _
lcr« im.%.,.: o
Oep7 't \::ﬂ P 1o Si( el &

INO 31000y f)10doa jpuosing » Suuwm ﬁom 10§ momnﬁ_u $S2.IppYV puw oEuZ



Rolzgrt "Bobk" Peaquz, Jr.

From: Liston "Lee" E. Eastman

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 2:17 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr; Georgiann M Fleck
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Town Transfer Station Punch Card
Attachmenis: SCANO0001.JPG

Can you please look into this and we can discuss the table at our next meeting.
Thanks Lee
Agenda setting 9 AM tomorrow morning correct?

Get Outlogk for iOS

wan. = ewa W SR w2 - ey )

From: David Rathbone <drathbon44@gmail.com:>

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 12:18:00 PM

To: Liston "Lee" E. Eastman <selectmaneastman@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Town Transfer Station Punch Card

Good Day Mr. Eastman,

My wife and | recently moved to Bridgton from Raymond and currently reside on 99 Beaver Creek Farm Rd. We
purchased the iand in April 2019 then had the house built. We moved into the home in September of 2019. We were
told that when we got our 2020 tax bill that there would be a transfer station punch card with the tax bill. We did not
receive our tax bill. My wife spoke to one of the town clerks a couple of times by phone and was tald that our tax bill
was mailed to our old address. It was never forwarded to us and never returned to the town office.

The clerk stated that she would try to get us a replacement then she later stated that she was overridden and a
replacement was not going to be issued. My wife then sent an email on Sept 24th to Mr. Peabody to appeal the decision
and he never responded to her.

On Oct 6 | emailed Mr. Peabody and he responded quickly and we did immediately get a replacement copy of our tax
bill but as of this date we have not received a replacement transfer station punch card nor did Mr. Peabody address that
issue. We have to date spent $178 at the transfer station from building our garage.

[ am aware that people have in the past made claims that they lost their punch card just to get another and the town
developed a policy to not re-issue the punch card but in our case the town admitted that it was sent to our old address. ==
We moved in Sept of 2019 and mail is only forwarded for one year so our tax bill would not have been forwarded to us. |
personally went to the town and registered our vehicles to the 99 Beaver Creek Farm Rd address and paid property
taxes at the same time and it was not mentioned that the property taxes had a different email address.

I think in our case it is clear that we are not trying to pull one over on the town. | have forwarded my wife's email to
Mr. Peabody that includes the receipts for the transfer station for the year that we did not have a punch card. | hope
that you may be abie to assist us with this and recognize we are in different circumstances as new residents and
taxpayers of the town of Bridgton.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

- . X Y

David Rathbone H Qe Tons{e .P'k"“ Dec 1"-“.:& h o ’ l"rfﬂrf?!.‘i a
207-894-0771 BRI ; oddeess (¢ ¥ phowe 09N [

-------—- Forwarded message ---------
From: Barbara Wood <! >
Date: Mon, Oct 19, 2020 at 4:51 PM



TR R DRI R

HLaBiT

g

Bz

L e v - b e

e

e T PR -

'\I

AR S |

FERO | ek

:

T IMeE R

PAILI DT

o

(CUSTOMER'S ORDER NO.

e

AODRESS

GiTY, STHE, B°

GRaH Can,

Fsum

[RIEETS

s T i T =S £, | DESCRSTION FAIE | r.,.!ﬁl.*:ﬂ‘ :
4 1 1 1 |
1, 1 - | I
B ) . L4 - o
3 ' . - o :
7 1| | ! Ny : L =
Flaan : g
i LY § | — - it
: i a1 e ;
f* =y | = - ’=
S iED T
.-; = 3 "-'"._;;.._ ] E ]__“-
L i T '! “m' - 5
- — e 1 ‘:
i " 9 [N ™
D ':' ﬂfm“
N . . L Pere— - = i
Bsin KEEP THIS 817 FOR REFERENCE il e KEEPTHIE 51EP FOR REFERBICE
AT ST 2
Ei_ : | —rh S o= e | i - iy
S | e
2 Jf | |
. E L .
g g | 4 l i
2 2
E: i ||'1 c E
KN ~
g mgg : |3 y -
& s | %JE__;_E'-I‘ e S S R 5 g




Robert “Bob” Peabody, Jr.

From: David Rathbone <drathbon44@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Subject: Tax Bill not received

Good Day, Mr. Peabody,

On September the 24th my wife sent you an email addressing the fact that our tax bill and transfer station were sent
to our previous address in Raymond, ME and it was not forwarded to us now was it returned to the town.

As of this date, she has received a response from you. | am following up because in addition we have requested a
duplicate tax bill be sent to our Bridgton address while we are trying to address the issue of the transfer station punch
card. As of this date, we have not received a duplicate tax bill either.

Could you please address these two issues for us?

Thank You,
David Rathbone
207-894-0771

Virus-free.



Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

From: David Rathbone <drathbond4@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Laurie Chadbourne
Cc: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.
Subject: Re: Tax Bill not received
Thank you for your help!
Virus-free.
On Tue, Oct 6, 2020 at 3:44 PM Laurie Chadbourne <ichadhou) onmaine.ore> wrote:

Attached please find your tax information sheet and tax bill as requested.
Piease do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of further assistance.

Laurie

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Laurie Chadbourne< . bridgton o>
Cc: David Rathbone <drathboi nail.com>
Subject: FW: Tax Bill not received

Laurie-

Please see request below for a duplicate tax bill.

Thanks!

Bob

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.



Bridgton Town Manager
3 Chase Street, Suite 1

Bridgton, Maine 04009

207.647.8786 Office

207.256.7211 Cell

From: David Rathbaone < A4 @gm >
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Ir. <rpe org>
Subject: Tax Bill not received

Good Day, Mr. Peabody,

On September the 24th my wife sent you an email addressing the fact that our tax bill and transfer station were sent
to our previous address in Raymond, ME and it was not forwarded to us now was it returned to the town.

As of this date, she has received a response from you. | am following up because in addition we have requested a
duplicate tax bill be sent to our Bridgton address while we are trying to address the issue of the transfer station punch

card. As of this date, we have not received a duplicate tax bill either.

Could you please address these two issues for us?

Thank You,
David Rathbone

207-894-0771

Virus-free.



Laurie Chadbourne
__ﬂ—'—____m-_

From: Laurie Chadbourne

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:44 PM
To: David Rathbone

Cc: Robert A. Peabody, Jr.

Subject: RE: Tax Bill not received
Attachments: rathbone.png; 3096.pdf

Attached please find your tax information sheet and tax bill as requested.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of further assistance.
Laurie

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Ir. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Laurie Chadbourne <Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org>

Cc: David Rathbone <drathbond4@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: Tax Bill not received

Laurie-

Please see request below for a duplicate tax bill.
Thanks!

Bob

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office
207.256,7211 Cell

From: David Rathbone <drathbon44@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridetonmaine.org>
Subject: Tax Bill not received

Good Day, Mr. Peabody,

On September the 24th my wife sent you an email addressing the fact that our tax bill and transfer station were sent
to our previous address in Raymond, ME and it was not forwarded to us now was it returned to the town.

As of this date, she has received a response from you. | am following up because in addition we have requested a
duplicate tax bill be sent to our Bridgton address while we are trying to address the issue of the transfer station punch
card. As of this date, we have not received a duplicate tax bill either.

Could you please address these two Issues for us?

Thank You,



Subject: Fw: Town Transfer Station Punch Card
To: David Rathbone <drathhon44@gmail.com>

-——- Forwarded Message -—--
From: Barbara Wood <barbaraw
To: rpeahodv@E rpeab ' i
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 07 08 34 PM EDT
Subject: Town Transfer Station Punch Card

Hello Mr. Peabody,

We excitedly moved to Bridgton a little over a year ago, and love it so far, however, we are puzzled with someone's
decision not to replace the transfer station punch card. Let me explain:

1. We never received our August tax bill or a transfer station punch card.

2. We purchased land in the spring of 2019, and was having a home built soon after closing. Around that fime we talked
with one of the town clerks to inquire about services, and specifically transfer station use. She was helpful and explained
how the transfer station punch card was already issued, but a new card wouid be issued with new tax bills.

3. In the past year we have spent $178 in disposal charges at the transfer station (see attached receipts). Because we
recently finished building our garage we have construction materials to dispose of. This prompted me to call the town to
inquire about the tax bill with the transfer station punch card. A clerk explained that the tax bilis were mailed. We
discovered during this conversation that the tax bill was sent to our previous address in Raymond, but she said often
times mail is returned to the town and she would watch for it.

Following up this week, Nancy expiained that she would send me another tax bill, but couldn't send a punch card because
of policy. She transferred me to Diane for further information about the punch card. Diane listened to my concern and
understood the circumstances, and felt that she'd be able to get us a replacement punch card. After a couple of days
Diane phoned to let me know that obtaining a punch card wasn't possible. She apologized and explained that some
people have taken certain "liberties" regarding the punch card. | respect her follow-up phone message and
professionalism.

4. We understand that some people cheat the system and the reasons for town guidelines to prevent abuse, but we are
having difficulty understanding why in our circumstance that there isn't room for flexibility. We aren't trying to cheat the
system nor would we, but we are being penalized because of cheaters and because moving disrupted our mail. Qur tax
bill was not forwarded or returned to the town. The postat service only forwards for 1 year, and the new owner of our
former property threw the mail away.

5. During the past year, we've been to the town office in person several times for payment of property taxes, registering to
vote, registering vehicles twice, etc. using our Bridgton address. We find it interesting that even on July 24th when we
simultaneously registered vehicles and paid property taxes that it still wasn't noticed by us or the clerk, from one screen to
the next, that our vehicles reflect 99 Beaver Creek Farm Road and the property taxes showed a different address. None
of us caught the address discrepancy in July or any of the previous times we conducted business at the town office.

Because of the circumstances, please consider helping us in this matter. We believe that it's reascnable to issue us a
replacement transfer station punch card. It would be great seeing it along with the replacement tax bill that we've
requested. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Barbara Wood Rathbone, 207-274-1945

David Rathbone, 207-884-0771
99 Beaver Creek Farm Rd.



%qqu Ca@

TOWH OF BRIDGTON i1 l i i
JCHASE ST STE | 131 (Wl :
BRIDGTON, ME 010081266 : :
33" hep e
For i0 Rgom p0ar dup 1, 3020 W0 L Jne 83 2051 Ei JDN T ALE F AT ¥
CEEf £ M BE _ ToTh LAND S BLDS $183.59% o2
- e THIS iS. THE OKLY BILL.

MroEy Wzugh Pty SO0 8 - 4100 o ‘ 4, RRAF sz oz

borany oz Faday E208m - 420 5m YOU Wit RECENE R . w
WS IH NESY ) ZOL FUERS 3=
TERESSE VLN TAT 28,2 j 1
WOZOBLANES .2 §ee
) TITAFER FRISER™Y 8 5]
wEEN o g -y vgp ma
T T S e ——a e
. WAPmBEINE DA, 2 SHERSIEREAET L
RA™wEL NE. BARE45A HE® ATIEZZMEY™ FRLER-ATE
ERENTNGIDAD YT, The P ¥
CANILIN U Eul*sEia s i 1782 23
k"‘.'.a'i"':‘ t -] lDf:ﬁ‘
TOTALDUE.s = © G

AEIOUNT: CLIT9E RE AORERGE: | 84 o
Wi BATL 6 3¢ ‘ MEMLOE S S DIy FRLY 04k DUE IUHIEH A

LOSATION: §5 EEX 2= CREEK FASIIRD VECOND GTROLE: E213E

BEONPEOT BP0 DL S5 0 P B A fhd B 140 100 S0t THARD QTN DL FiNt

FOJATH & TR DLE: LELTR TS

I B
| MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT YOUR COUNTY. ECHOOL 2ND MUNIIRAL PROPERTY TAX IS DUE [THE FIRST QTR AROUKT I8 *
¢ DUE Do 081512020, THE SECOND STR AMAUNT 19 B2 CR 111153023, TOE YHIRD QTR MGUNT 18 DUE Oy 2152029 ND THE

b FOURTH GTR ANOUNT 15 DJE ON 5/i8:2028 1.}

[IHTEREST WLl BF CHARGED ON UHPLID TAXES AT &M SNNUAL RATE DF &% BEGINNENG DI 183020, TIHGI020, R21 1872021 4ND
3 DSE2EE,

i SBTRR 178 ThE DATEMED AN BURTIA ST S BE EELAE 3nd TETRENA FOPETVELD T 1T 3aT N BhE 38 el 3E DT AET 1. Forithis y2are
; SR T WD M R Y QGIT Wi L gk gE e W it Kok g hues | NAAS S NI M A L YARS Yo A5y £ [ tnge . g

i

EoEorhe = AT

FAILURE TO FORWARD THIS AILL W4V RESL:T s & LIEN BFING PLACED 19 YOLR NAME.
P TW0u e B RETDW ACSOUTY, Siddsd "Tewand 3 Soly 't addr T SAQRTE NT IR $U0T 10 1 Jue 2ate. TR EF E ff The SUMEn: M PEIF Y

; PiRass 53l The Tax Tolieorg Oice 32 34T £247-9755 "eTarting past e AVOUMT PIYTRENE a7 infersst. £ you wogs IKE 3 retE pt. peate

EIUCE 3 EESBADA LGS $LAMIEET rE PR wTh YEAS BIYrREAT
A 0%.uy ¥ 2020 the Tou o7 BIAGIoN NES S01062 AfEStR0R2EE P e ST oURt 4T §7.058.32 £,

WEROU Blat AlS T EQUeRton. Homseawad Exempuon RUmuresmant. BETE Rumburssment 53 3tate Re saus SNArAD your taa
WaUH Nave Deey 11.48% higher.

|
¥
i
!

e

REMITTANCE]

To T EtNARL £ WE f rerom —endee St =T
POROLNTY 58147 A950% - =::I':Q a.l-r;::'.cu 5 !T:El: ’:-‘!; E; xaaiﬁx;-::-:;-.::'; T i
Y ~ g : : PRaTE e DREDL prmIvEe S 2L St e F
L OMUN T PAL §1.070.45 43.070% e T
s Juin R LG TS 52 Shh% TOWN OF BRIDGTON
; 3CHASESTSTE Y i

ToTa. £2 455 % 10 40% BRIGG TON, ME 04005-125¢
W3t DO7s 5272 22 XS, D EXE Tra ST 4o Dl £ oy i
Polafla e prregt g idalid

O 8 TETSAITLINT EBvI erut e

ECDOUNT IE200E L&

ACREMCE 1 52

RE STl s vt 2 L PR L

LCTATION: 52 EEAVER SSEE« SARY <0

SAIVE RATHESNE, SAYE: 1 BLARGIRIMEEIN 8 !

Raldrs Ky

e N e el ek b e Bt

AT [THEH

ATLOUYT [23096 SE
BCHEAGE: 152
WA, 0T DLCIO055F-0034

LOCATION. B3 BEALER [B2E. &AKRY 8T 4 i1 s 3
NAVE SATHE NE. PAVIE PRI R
T S0 ER ALY
PofAZE BEMNT Tm BIRTICT £iTh v 30 T BT ELYVEAT
Tk 2 UT R ] wddD TP ets ] fre gt e WE Defuge 4N
AZCOUNT CoI03E 53 INTEREST REGIRE ON T1/15/282C
ACREAZE 22
MEFLOY. DT E-09EF-0nE
LAY 37 BEAVER CREEN FARM &3, ipeae v gna e e
:u.iHE‘ FATREIHE ZAWD ' KRS |H Lil’él} ﬂ};
PLLATE KLU T T £ PR o e T oy

L

TINS2020 s

SUR ZE 20 B4 ANT

WA Ry = =y o

AL ADUNT IO ne BE AT Y e R Y S T e ey

R
ATREAZE- 1 £4 INTEREST HEG (NS ON 98i16:242¢0
s e s, R SOUT DATE . AMOUNT DUE  AMOUNT PAID
¢ ADLCY LITEA0FEF-D00 5182520 621,35

LICAT-DN &2 BEAVER ZREE« FARY RD

el e vt ) D BIEL I 8

Boldll BT The D POATLN G Th ¥l LB FRIT Raausy,.




Robert "Bob" Peabodz, Jr.

From: Barbara Wood <barbarawood1015@yahoco.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 7:09 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Subject: Town Transfer Station Punch Card

Attachments: SCANOOQO1JPG

Hello Mr. Peabody,

We excitedly moved to Bridgton a little over a year ago, and love it so far, however, we are puzzled with someone's
decision not to replace the transfer station punch card. Let me explain:

1. We never received our August tax bill or a transfer station punch card.

2. We purchased land in the spring of 2019, and was having a home built soon after closing. Around that time we talked
with one of the town clerks to inquire about services, and specifically transfer station use. She was helpful and explained
how the transfer station punch card was already issued, but a new card would be issued with new tax bills.

3. In the past year we have spent $178 in disposal charges at the transfer station (see attached receipts). Because we
recently finished building our garage we have construction materials to dispose of. This prompted me to call the town to
inquire about the tax bill with the transfer station punch card. A clerk explained that the tax bills were mailed. We
discovered during this conversation that the tax bill was sent to our previous address in Raymond, but she said often
times mail is returned to the town and she would watch for it.

Following up this week, Nancy explained that she would send me ancther tax bill, but couldn't send a punch card because
of policy. She transferred me to Diane for further information about the punch card. Diane listened to my concern and
understood the circumstances, and felt that she'd be able to get us a replacement punch card. After a couple of days
Diane phoned to let me know that obtaining a punch card wasn't possible. She apologized and explained that some
people have taken certain "liberties” regarding the punch card. | respect her follow-up phone message and
professionalism.

4. We understand that some people cheat the system and the reasons for town guidelines to prevent abuse, but we are
having difficulty understanding why in our circumstance that there isn't room for flexibility. We aren't trying to cheat the
system nor would we, but we are being penalized because of cheaters and because moving disrupted our mail. Our tax
bill was not forwarded or returned to the town. The postal service only forwards for 1 year, and the new owner of our
former property threw the mail away,

5. During the past year, we've been to the town office in person several times for payment of property taxes, registering to
vote, registering vehicles twice, etc. using our Bridgton address. We find it interesting that even on July 24th when we
simultaneously registered vehicles and paid property taxes that it still wasn't noticed by us or the clerk, from one screen to
the next, that our vehicles reflect 99 Beaver Creek Farm Road and the property taxes showed a different address. None
of us caught the address discrepancy in July or any of the previous times we conducted business at the town office.

Because of the circumstances, please consider helping us in this matter. We believe that it's reasonable to issue us a
replacement transfer station punch card. It would be great seeing it along with the replacement tax bill that we've
requested. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Barbara Wood Rathbone, 207-274-1945

David Rathbone, 207-884-0771
99 Beaver Creek Farm Rd.



Chapter 2

Duties and Liabilities
of the Tax Collector

Duties

The aim of the tax collector is to collect as much cash as possible in accordance with the
commitment issued by the assessor(s). The amount collected in cash depends largely on
the collector’s common sense, ingenuity and local conditions. There are few statutory
provisions governing the collector’s choice of methods to collect non-delinquent taxes.
The choice of most collectors is to send a timely and easily understood tax bill.

Payment of Taxes

When Taxes are Due and Payable (36 M.R.S.A. § 505). At any meeting, when it votes
to raise a tax or at any subsequent meeting held before commitment, a municipality may,
with respect to such tax, vote to determine: (1) the date when the assessors shall commit
the tax lists to the collector; (2) the date or dates when property taxes shall become due
and payable; (3) the date or dates from and after which interest shall accrue, which shall
also be the date or dates on which taxes shall become delinquent; (4) the rate of interest
to be charged on delinquent taxes committed during the taxable year; (5) the date or dates
prior to which all taxpayers who have paid their taxes are entitled to a discount; and (6)
the rate of the discount. Unless the municipality so votes, there is no definite time within
which taxes must be committed to the collector. The commitment is made whenever the
assessment is completed and the tax lists and collector’s warrant are delivered to the
collector. In the absence of a vote of the municipality fixing the date or dates on which
taxes shall be payable, taxes become payable just as soon as the collector receives his or
her warrant and the tax lists. (For a discussion regarding a fiscal year change and multiple
collection dates, refer to a 1989 Maine Townsman article on that subject at Appendix 4a.)

Tax Bills. The first step to be taken by the collector is mailing tax bills. This should be
done as soon as possible after the commitment is received.

M, ” tax are nogqi‘red by law but are sent by common practice.
Clark v. Gray, e. 443, 94 A. 881 (1915). Property owners are presumed to know
that taxes will be due on their land each year. McNaughion v. Kelsey, 1997 ME 182, 698

A.2d 1049. Thus, the claim that no tax bill was sent, or none received, will not constitute
a defense to any action to enforce a delinquent tax. o

2-1



TOWN OF BRIDGTON-
Town Clerk’s Office
3 Chase Street
Bridgton, Maine 04009
(207) 647-8786

Marijuana Establishment License Application
Town of Bridgton Victualers and Marijuana Establishments Licensing Ordinance
State Law references: 30-A M.R.S.A. §3001, 22 M.R.S.A. §2429-D, and 28-B M.R.5.A. §402

Date: Applicant Name:
For Office Use Only
Date Received _ Amount Received Clerk’s Initials
Type of Marijuana Establishment ({Check All That Apply): ] New [ Renewal

O

O

Adult Use Marijuana Store: A “marijuana store” as that term is defined in 28-B M.R.S. § 102(34), as amended,
and Its successor provisions.

Adult Use Marfjuana Cultivation Facility: A “cultivation facility” as that term is defined in 28-B M.R.S. § 102(13),
as amended, and its successor provisions. Select one:

[0 Tier 1 Marijuana Cultivation Facility. Not more than 500 square feet of plant canopy.

O Tier 2 Marijuana Cultivation Facility. Not more than 2,000 square feet of plant canopy.

[0 Tier 3 Marijuana Cultivation Facility. Not more than 7,000 square feet of plant canopy.

[0 Tier 4 Marijuana Cultivation Facility. Not more than 20,000 square feet of plant canopy.

Adult Use Marijuana Testing Facility: A “testing facility” as that term is defined in 28-B M.R.S. § 102(54), as
amended, and its successor provisions.

Medical Marijuana Registered Dispensary: A building or facility operated by a person or entity registered under
22 M.R.S. § 2425-A that acquires, possesses, cultivates, manufactures, delivers, transfers, transports, sells,
supplies or dispenses Medical Marijuana or related supplies and educational materiais to qualifying patients and
the caregivers of those patients as defined in 22 M.R.S. § 2422(6), as amended, and its successor provisions.

Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store: A location, building, or facility operated by a Medical Marijuana
Registered Caregiver that is used to sell medical Marijuana to qualifying patients and that has attributes
generally associated with retall stores, including, but not limited to, a fixed tocation, a sign, regular business
hours, accessibility to the public and sales of goods or services directly to a consumer.

Medical Marijuana Large-Scale Caregiver Operation: Any commercial or noncommercial use by a Medical
Marijuana Registered Caregiver other than: (i) a Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store, (ii) a Medical
Marijuana Multiple Caregiver Facility, (iv) a Medical Marijuana Inherently Hazardous Substances Extraction
Operation, (v) Marijuana Home Cultivation by a Qualifying Patient or Exempt Caregiver, or (vi) @ Medical
Marijuana Small-Scale Caregiver Operation.

Medical Marijuana Multiple Registered Caregiver Facility: A building or facility housing more than one (1)
Medical Marijuana Registered Caregiver.

Medical Marijuana Testing Facility: A public or private laboratory that: (a) is authorized in accordance 22 M.R.S,
§ 2423-A(10) to analyze contaminants in the potency and cannabinoid profile of samples; and (b) is accredited

Page 1




Town of Bridgten Marijuana Establishment License Application™

pursuant to standard {SO/IEC 17025 of the International Organization for Standardization by a third-party
accrediting body or is certified, registered or accredited by an organization approved by the Maine Department
of Health and Human Services.

Marijuana Manufacturing Facility: {check all that apply)

[0 Medical Marijuana Manufacturing Facility: A registered tier 1 or tier 2 manufacturing facility, as defined in

22 M.R.S5. § 2422 as amended, and its successor provisions.

[0 Medical Marijuana Inherently Hazardous Substances Extraction Operation: “Marijuana extraction” using

“inherently hazardous substances” by a “qualifying patient,” the “caregiver” of a qualifying patient, or any
other person authorized under 22 M.R.S. § 2423-F(3), as may be amended, to engage in “marijuana
extraction” using “inherently hazardous substances,” as those terms are defined in 22 M.R.S. § 2422, as
amended, and its successor provisions.

Adult Use Marijuana Products Manufacturing Facility: A “products manufacturing facility” as that term is
defined in 28-B M.R.S. § 102(43), as amended, and its successor provisions.

Business Entity Information:

Name of Marijuana Establishment:
Physical Address of Marijuana Establishment {(must be in Bridgton):

Proposed Days & Hours of Operation:

Applicant and Co-Applicant Information: Provide the following information for each Applicant and Co-Applicant.
The Applicant is the owner of the Marijuana Establishment; if the owner is a business entity, provide the following
information for every officer, director, member, manager, and general partner of the business entity. A Co-Applicant
is any person (other than the Applicant} that is primarily responsible for the actual operation of Marijuana
Establishment; provide the following information for every Co-Applicant.

Emergency Contact Person {must be available 24/7):

Emergency Contact Telephone Numbers:

NowmeWwNe

Name of Each Applicant and Co-Applicant

Mailing Address

Phone Number(s)

Emaif Address

Over Age 217 (Yes/No)

Each Applicant’s ownership interest in the Marijuana Establishment

Attested copies of any articles of incorporation, bylaws, operating agreement, partnership agreement, or
articles of association that govern the entity that will own and/or operate the Marijuana Establishment.

Emergency Contact Email Address: -

Page 2



Town of Bridgton Marijuana Establishment License Application

Review Criteria:

Has any Applicant or Co-Applicant ever failed any part of a state inspection or local health inspection relating to the
Marijuana Establishment?

O ves [ No If yes, explain:

Has any Applicant or Co-Applicant ever failed to pay an outstanding fine, penalty, or tax owed to the Town of
Bridgton?

Ovyes [ No Ifyes, explain:

Has any Applicant or Co-Applicant ever had a license required for any Marijuana Establishment suspended or
revoked by the Town of Bridgton, by another Maine municipality, or by the State of Maine?

[1ves [J No Ifyes, explain:

Has any Applicant or Co-Applicant ever been issued a notice of violation related to any Marijuana Establishment by
the Town of Bridgton, by another Maine municipality, or by the State of Maine?

[ ves [ No Ifyes, explain and attach the notice of violation and proof that the violation has been resolved:

Has any Applicant or Co-Applicant ever been convicted of a Class D or more serious crime, whether or not arising
out of the operation of a Marijuana Establishment?

[ ves [ No Ifyes, explain and provide the date, jurisdiction, nature of the offense and any penalty assessed:

What right, title, or interest does the Applicant have in the business premises for which Marijuana Establishment
licensure is sought {e.g. deed, lease, purchase and sale agreement)? Attach a copy of the source of the right, title,
or interest.

Page 3



Town of Bridgton Marijuana Establishment-License Application

Application Submissions Requirements Checklist

FOR
OFFICE
USE

O

Complete license application form, including affidavits for each Applicant and Co-Applicant signed
before a Notary.

The application fee {(nonrefundable). See table below.

Copy of State License / Conditional License / Caregiver registration. If an application for a state
license is pending as of the filing of this application, submit a copy of the state licensing application.

Applicant and Co-Applicant Information (see page 2}.

oo oOo

Background Check Release form (must be signed by each Applicant and Co-Applicant).
Note: The Applicant must pay the cost to the Town of conducting criminal history background checks.
This cost is in addition to the application fee.

Evidence of all local land use approvals {Planning and/or Code Enforcement).

Evidence of all other local approvals, including food or victualer’s license.

A description and a floor plan of premises for which license is sought.

Copy of licenses held by any Applicant or Co-Applicant for other Marijuana Establishments in Maine.

OOl O g .

Operations Plan (Adult Use Marijuana Stores and Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Stores only).

Application Fee, by Category of Marijuana Establishment

Dispensary $2,000

Medical Marijuana Registered Dispensary

Retail Store $1,500

Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store
Adult Use Marijuana Store

Maedical Marijuana Caregiver Facility $1,500

Medical Marijuana Large-Scale Caregiver Operation
Medical Marijuana Multiple Registered Caregiver Facility

Adult Use Cultivation Facility

- Tier 1 {canopy up to 500 sf} $500
- Tier 2 {canopy up to 2,000 sf) 51,000
- Tier 3 {canopy up to 7,000 sf) $1,500
- Tier 4 (canopy over 7,000 sf} $3,500
Manufacturing Facility $1,000

Medical Marijuana Manufacturing Facility
Medical Marijuana Inherently Hazardous Substances Extraction Operation
Adult Use Marijuana Products Manufacturing Facility

Testing Facility $1,000

Medical Marijuana Testing Facility
Adult Use Marijuana Testing Facility

Page 4




Town of Bridgton Marijuana Establishment License Application

Affidavit of Applicants and Co-Applicants

Each Applicant and Co-Applicant must read and certify to the statements below before a notary public.

I certify that:

1. | have never failed any part of a state inspection or local health inspection relating to the Marijuana
Establishment for which a license is being sought;
I have never failed to pay an ocutstanding fine, penalty, or tax owed to the Town of Bridgton;

I have never had a license required for any Marijuana Establishment suspended or revoked by the Town of
Bridgton, by another Maine municipality, or by the State of Maine;

4, |have never been issued a notice of violation related to any Marijuana Establishment by the Town of Bridgton,
by another Maine municipality, or by the State of Maine; or, if | have been issued such a notice of violation,
that the violation has been fully resolved; and

5. lhave never been convicted of a Class D or more serious crime, whether or not arising out of the operation of
& Marijuana Establishment.

if you cannot certify to all of above statements, check this box: []

I understand that if | provide misleading or false information in this license applicatien, any license issued to me
by the Town of Bridgton may be suspended or revoked

| do swear or affirm under penalty of perjury* that all statements made and all information provided as part of
this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date: 20

Signature of Applicant or Co-Apalicant

Print name:

* Under Maine law, intentional falsehoods made under oath or affirmation before a person qualified to take oaths
or affirmations may be punishable as false swearing, a Class D crime.

Date! ;20

Personally appeared the above-named and made oath or affirmation
that the foregoing statements are true.

Natary Public, State of Maine

Print name: _

My commission expires:

Page 5



October 20, 2020

Robert A. Peabody Jr.
Town Manager

Town of Bridgton
3 Chase Street
Bridgton, ME 04009

RE: Woodlands Memory Care of Bridgton Tax Increment Financing Proposal

Dear Bob,

Woodlands Senior Living is pleased to present this proposal for tax increment financing in support
of our proposed Woodlands Memory Care of Bridgton project (the “Project”™).

As presently planned, the Project consists of the construction and operation of a 48 bed specialized
residential care community serving individuals with Alzheimer’s disease and related memory
impairments. We plan to dedicate 30 of the beds to serve individuals receiving MaineCare
subsidies, and 18 would be available for residents paying with private funds. We believe the
Project will be a vital resource to not only the elderly individuals living with memory impairments
in the Bridgton area but also their loved ones. Indeed, there are no purpose-built memory care
facilities anywhere in or close to the greater Bridgton lakes region.

In order to ensure the financial viability of the Project, we are requesting that the Town designate
the land on which the Project will be located as a tax increment financing (TIF) district. We
currently have signed purchase and sales agreements on two parcels of land located on North High
Street in the Town of Bridgton.

The contract to purchase this site is contingent upon Woodlands Senior Living receiving approval
of Tax Increment Financing from the Town of Bridgton.

We offer to use the tax increment revenues in support of the Project in the following manner:

Until the end of the tax year that includes the twenty fifth anniversary of the Project’s opening,
we would propose that:

» Years 1-5: One hundred percent of the incremental tax revenues be returned to the owner
each year.

141 West River Road, Suite 300 « Waterville, Maine 04901 » Phone (207) 872-8992 « Fax (207) 872-8990

wrararurandlandanfaraterville room



» Years 6-15; Seventy five percent of the incremental tax revenues be returned to the owner
each year.

e Years 16-25: Fifty percent of the incremental tax revenues be returned to the owner each
year.

We understand that TIF benefits can continue for up to thirty years, however we are prepared to
have our participation terminate after twenty five years. If the Town sees a benefit in continuing
the TIF beyond twenty five years for municipal purposes, we would certainly be amenable to that
approach.

We are willing to have our attorneys prepare the materials for adoption of the TIF if the Town
prefers.

I would welcome the opportunity to answer any questions or discuss further at your convenience.

Thank you for your thoughtful consideration.

tthew L. Walters
Member

CC: Bridgton Board of Selectmen



Linda LaCroix
m

From: Matthew Walters <mwalters@woodlandsmaine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 4:45 PM

To: Rabert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Ce: Linda LaCroix

Subject: Woodlands Senior Living information

Attachments: Bridgton Portfolio 10 21 2020.pdf

Bob and Linda,

i have attached a PDF portfolio which contains information about our proposed Bridgton development, including:
e General Overview of the Project
e  Company Overview
e Rendering
e Sample Brochure
* Sample photos from our two most recent Memory Care developments (which mirror the design for the Bridgton
project).

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Matthew

Matthew L. Walters

Managing Member
Woodlands Senior Living

! SWOODLANDS

‘_-"aP' NEOR LIVING

141 West River Road — Suite 300
Waterville, ME 04901

PHONE (207) 872-8992

Fax (207) 872-8990

www.woodlandsmaine.com




.:Irr

Two parcels, approximately 17 acres, on
North High Street in Bridgton.

'.'..'- L

Physical development cost will be approximately
$6 million; when complete, the community will
employ 32-34 full time employees with benefits.

G T T Ty =
| - FRAME
ylased BA A RESS

We plan to begin site work in spring 2021
with construction complete and community open
by spring/summer 2022,

16 private rooms and 16 shared rooms
{30 MaineCare subsidized beds)

Large open air central atrium in each neighborhood
to allow for ample natural Light and easy access
to the outdoors

= High efficiency, individually zoned climate control

system (air conditioning/heating)
Video monitoring safety system

» Private bathrooms in all resident rooms

Multiple home-scaled areas for resident engagement —
television room, reading room, activity room, home-style
resident kitchen, as well as larger group activity area

and common area with fireplace

+ On-site physical and occupational therapy center

On-site beanty salon

Latge outside courtya=d (in addition to atrium}
with walking paths, gardens, gazebo

Private Bathroom

[ TR,




o MADISON
o FARMINGTON

o WATERVILLE
m EBALLOWELL
6 LEWISTON

@) ==

o ROCKLAND

o CAPE BELIZABETH

Woodlands Senior Living

Since 1980, our family-owned organization has
provided the people of Maine a trusted partner in
assisted living and memory care. With locations
throughout the state in both major cities and rural
communities, Woodlands Senior Living makes each
day the best day possible for every resident we serve,
while helping to bring peace of mind to the people
who love them.

We are diligent in employing a team of specially
trained and carefully selected staff. Each of our
locations is intentionally designed and impeccably
maintained with residents’ comfort and safety
directing every decision. An unwavering commitment
to the wellbeing of the residents we serve has been—
and always will be—our highest priority.

Separately licensed
communities in 9 locations
throughout the state

Specialized memo:ry
care communiiies
serving 345 residents

Residential assisted
living communities
serving 260 residents

Private independent
apartment communities with
assisted living services available
1-bedroom, 2-bedroom
and studio layouts

vesidents who
can be served

fulltime
staff members

Winner of the 2018 Maine Large Business
of the Year Award from the nstitute of
Family Owned Businesses



NOLDAI¥E 10 38V ANOWINW

SANVTAOOM §



w U RIPUE
Y 240t ULIDI'T

NOLOHAIId 40 FIVD AMOWANW ‘

SANVIAOOM

HIHEVZITE HdV0 e

NOIDarad .ﬂ_ ..u...”_

4
ONYTEDOH e HOLIIMETT e

AJTuure) wmo mo
JOJ 2402 p[Nom am se TR e
SJUapISal Joj Surre))

NOLONITWE VA e
HEMAHHE
RESEITTR

"aIed AToulaul pue

AT 1sse ur aulred pajsnag
NO.LOAIIg 40 FIVD AYONWIN wﬁzﬁw@_ﬂ“@é%@a

SAUNV'IAOOM g it




* WO LIRS DURIPOOAR

“spasu pue sy36uans seynyed ayi 0}
pa.oiey adiaias jo ueyd pazireuosiad e
SEU JUBPSA) YIED AUM S| YIIUM 'BAIDS aMm
uapisal Auaaa Jo Ayjenpialpu) anbun ayy

spadsai Jels pauieny Afjenads g ey -

‘JUIWUCIIAUS JET)| LR} pUR BYI]-3WOY B
3)eald 0] SLR)| Jeuostad Yyim paysiuiny
pUe paleiodap g LEd YdILM Jo Jje
‘SWWI004L1Bq a1RALId LMD JIU) LYIM Y280
SWwoolpaq paleys pue ateald paysiuiny
Ainy folua syuapIsay 2JA0ML0D)

"515319)u] Jeuosiad

U) JUSLI3A)EAU| PINUIU0D Sajowold
weifioad sapianae fep pauued
Ainjaybnoya ne 3iym uawiolus
apisino abeinooua oqazeb pue ‘suapreb
‘syred Buryjem yum preAunc? joopano
painyas ‘aalsuedx] suoipessay

Aeuoiuaiu| ino :Kafiqosd 3 Appindas -

WoRUINY 3 Y3)eaH pasjadng

“Aytopd doj e | ssaupam Jey}
aaueINsseR) A6 SyIRUS SNOTIMINU
PUE SJERM IPELI-3LIOY PRINPALDs

ym pajdnod ‘fupoyuow yyjeay
auinoJ pue JuawRfeuRw UonEdIPIK

‘Rl qepojuwion Jayyaboy

Jayeb oy sspunyoddo buuayo
ajiym sbuipunauins 12y uj 3jes 133}
syuapisas disy oy paubisap aie swood
AL pue ‘sapelql) ‘swoos Buial se yans
SE3JR UoWwod 3diny suswabebug

‘wo)shs A1a)es buyl0)IUOW-0AMA INOY
-4 B 5B |]9M SB ‘5JUapIsal 3pinb o3 sand
LjJ14 JUBLLIBAOLL JO LIOPAR1Y ALf3 SIN)ER)
Bujap Joj Juswuci AU paindas ‘paubisap

T LT P i Y |

a1} aso] ogm sjdoad s13 01 purw Jo asesd Surrq oy Fundiey apgm
‘3AI38 aM JUSPISaI A1aAd Jof a[qrssod Lep )8aq oy} Avp yova IyeU 0}
salTuIe} y1m Isuired o3 st SUIAIT JOMOS SPUVPOOAA 18 UOISSIUL MO

"0191] 31 OM—aOY J8 dIBD

aarjoage opiaoad o) siaquuatr A[e) 0] SUTUaYMISA0 SAWI08
11 10 ‘SUO[E 2AT] A[pJes 195U0[ OU WeD §aU0 PaAO] USYAA "SWHSJI]
1oyt Surmp a180 LIowIaw paall o surejd U0 OU JBT[) MOWY M

SUmP

UT SSTIUNTLIW0D a1e)) Axowapy pezeweds Surersdo pue Surdofsasp
eouariadxa sreal oz uel) a1our mo Jo sjonpold a1) I8 AOTAIIS

Jo urexoxd pue jdeouoo Furpmnq ey, ((spaq pazipisqns arenaumy
0£) SWO0I paleys 9] PUe SUICOI ajeALKd 9T amnjes] s Ajumuios
91, "SIUSPISAI §f 9AIDS 0] JJBIS PaJ0alas AJIJeIeD i poursr)
Afreroads Jo ures] v eAet] [im Ajumucs jooj-a1enbs 0opyz MO

‘sjusuLrediur AXoUDauUI paju[el PUe a8easIp SISTNISYZY UM Surar
S[ENpIATpUI Jo speau subpum a1 ssarppe 03 AjpAsnoxa paudssp ‘ucBsy
saye uo1Bpug Iajealn a1 ur Lrumunnod Jurar] zomas Jmg-ssodmd
Auo pue 1815 ay) aq 4 noydprag Jo axe) AronIal spuepoo




'

l‘.WOODLANDS

MEMORY CARE OF BRIDGTON




Town of Bridgton

Office of the Community Development Director

MEMORANDUM

To: Select Board

From: Linda LaCroix, Community Development Director

RE: 2020-2021 CDBG Program

Date: 10/16/2020

CC: Town Manager, Deputy Town Manager, CDAC Committee

The 2020-2021 Community Development Block Grant program season is upon us., Application forms are
anticipated to be made available by County in early November, and pre-applications are due in to the
Community Development Advisory Committee by December 1. The Committee extends this invitation to
the Select Board to let the committee know of projects you would like to see done with the town
portion of the funds, which is usually in the range of $130,000.

Attached is background information on the program and process, including:

1. Anoverview presentation from County on program eligibility and requirements for projects,
applicants, and communities served (prepared for the 2019-2020 program year).

2. A Milestones document outlining the required actions/activities throughout the program year,

3. ABridgton policies and procedures manual from County detailing the milestones noted above.

Note that there have been multiple changes to the program and requirements in this past year, most
notably of which is new contractual requirements on larger projects. If information on these details is
desired, | will provide the Board with the bid documents plus contractual obligations directly from HUD.

| and the committee are looking forward to hearing your ideas and to what we might be able to
accomplish this year with the set-aside. The agenda for the upcoming BOS meeting on October 27t
includes time to speak to your initial ideas, but please do not hesitate to bring additional ones forward
over the next month prior to the pre-application deadline.

3 Chase Street, Bridgton, Maine 04009
207-803-9956 (direct line) 207-595-3560 (mobile)
LLaCroix@BridgtonMaine.org



GLOT "T1 A IEID(]

dOHSMHOM
NOILVOI'lIddV

1 - f .. rn .. :
= ... i . r ¥
. A ; :
¥ ] ") i N 7 .
" .._ ._ L .... ¥ ) |I. A : ] ;
X i sl ) W, 7 a - | .
e, ; " = =
.nﬂ r .I_ \ ...-.._ ¥ 1 g ..._._..r... “JH"
| Ay R
| =
. -

s Ry R
7 peoy b1y YL UQ

LNVHS %0078 INIWd0TIAZ0 ALINDAINGD

.|..|I|I‘-‘I| -_—



,m:_ﬁ_._:.h YOy 25100 w_.__:__m.r_u_._ PUELLIO ] LRNOYS pue :.,.__mm.,,_._m.._;: SOpIse

SUOTIEINGAY [P 11y s Supajditos 135 O] a1 Furpnjaut weisosd s Auno y  puejagquun )
ST L) AINSHD PUE RIS 0] LY S, A1 pUE SUMOT L1 JO || 3L SapnjautL gaiym

S_PUB[LIO] yInos 10 m:,.u_ A1 2951AN0 | ,”_,...._::u SH L E_..rh_:__l SA3SUBA() .:_:__.r“:___ JUALLE3| U
WEATON] DF1CL) PUEIO] INOS JO AL (OYEICT D) IR0y Yoo ¢ uattdopanac] SHUnwwo ) Auno -
I AQ] AOIRAUO ) FANZHSTEILPY SO HOHERSILHUPE pue uoieals s} 1o} ..._?_mv___..__r_:.....,u.m
toretpaon yuatudojaaag) Aune ) Juatidopaaag) SHunwIo
VILNO )y PUELIDALIN ) VIO ) PURLIAGILR ) [0 101228(]
LUDLIEM BIPURS SIS LTS LYY

N00'SH 1S xoadde apise jas nojsplag «

SluRIR oL apISE-198 AR
UOIBPEIE] PUE PURILIO YINOS 06 AW ST IE 2007 1 uepag wimoad Gune ) «
SPUNE 31010 AAT320 AIUNOD 241U SATTUNWWOD OOT | 2A() =

Fl6] Ut Lenag] «

(1) wistudolanagg
LR ) 2 BUSTOL [ Jo wdag S o) spuny = i oo g uatudojaaac] Auuntuo )

MNAALA ()




(1o21p) Z666-£08 (£0Z)
(uow) 99/8-/+9 (£0Z)

JUDJSISSY DAHDHSIUILUPY 10}231g juswdojaaag AflunwwoD

SNMOQ IV XIO¥DV1 VANIT

S1ODIUOD uolbpug




IA192[QO [euonRU BN (7
£)IANOR 3[qIBI[2 ue 2ABEH (']

:SjudLUdIINbal wieasoad
OM] J2au 1SN NoA spunj N JO asn ay)

10] Ajijenb 01 weasoad 10 193foad e 10) 1ap.1o uj

PANUNLOD MIINLIN()




(BLlituo|d/m

A2 2407 ] uoHDHSIUILLDY WDIbold
(UupD /M dpo 9%ez) Buluuoid
lUaludoEasq 21loussd

(oD 24 | | s8DIAI8E DI|1and
BulisnoH

SIN|DANSDL] 2 SaIli2D4 DIgnd

San1aOY 2191517




Juatudiba vonannsuo )«

ST SILLIN |

HOFIATLISTHOD m:_?::: WA

sastady > daupuRR 33 HOrRId ) -

(45239001 :z...:.,:_n..; DU SABLLIEY RN 0
| EAOHID 1ADIND ) ILELLLIDADS |0 IPUOD [BIAUDT a

v _uu.,.,_,_ x..r“::.__._:_._ O] SLOPTEACUERT 0y O TIPS LY )

IOy 2]q151]aU]




TRODIITONS AL __qu_.__.._.:m_ A LENNER ST HO EDR [T LT

O 2[4 101 ST THDLHLLEDADT [RAO] J0 10 a4 (L Spasu uaitido|aaop SHunuiio s Juas
EALA L) SURTA L) PR STLNS for ORI Purs domiua adid atr ul piy ssuosiad oo
L T P VD LLLESR AR SR B W | ”_u.:________.____._..._ AR SRR TS IS0l S2T AT D] Y 1Y

|emausy
ueqin 8uisnoH

siseg ETEE] (o) 1jsuag
jodg pawWIT ealy

Q33N LN3IDYHN E aown/mon

SIALLIIfEO
TVYNOILVYN




SUOHIPUO) suysijg
2
HINS JO voneunuigg ILAUAE] patunsaly

A() UOLIUIAIL ] Au *

SSARM BUIMO|[Of U1t 0S

OP UED A31) | 941G [BUOITRU ST 153t
1SN SPUN| WeIsos] D) Mo e jo 0,0

Ke N

UG IPIAN BN
AMUIN] ) paun]

AdON/MO'T




e Al

ARG T e T - e R
o ' SjDs |PLe i Rsinsy

HilE=Tatie

|0 %205 |SB3} D

[ = i o =W [
TSN 2 SEL M Er EY A

‘D310 S| UILjIM SUCAIaA2 O}
2|qQojIDAD 2J0 AjlAl}oB 3uj jO sijauag

SEILY U] ARIIPH-NOT] Giiaplag

SISDQ SPIM -DalY




I ._._L__.._H:m_ .n__..[_ ..“.__:..:l.”.._....“:_h._. _Ll.l.,.._l__u__

paonpel Jo 88 U ue|jodio)iod

B3] LOLDUILLISIEP (U3 |DAINDS
SWBIBoIH UojUaASId 5S3|aW0H 10+
§8S500 SNQ S84 ssacid uoy VEWEDUN Uy -
SOUD|SISSY (304 AousBilawug sainbay
geual BuisnoH SUIODUI POLUL-MO| 3

@) gaulluls|an Sployssnoy /siusi|o

sugiBACUS) Buip|ing
DAPIAIDUL O) papiaid §i Jljausy «

pupuclingusip — saujund poo
sjoaloid 1o so|dwinx] al2juai|D pajwili

Slo4UsID PaHWIT :Hijousg POW /MO




SISHIOM LD Ui

i ATH LM BLIAL SUSSIad
SHNpR sioas)|

{0 PRIADSID Al2i2Aag

sLosiad ssa|alUnH

sl Uoosioay dinadost !
Hozioay Ol il s25N0As palsl|ng
SDIAIBS SDUS|OIN DRSSO 4

sLosIsd AlUspF

A A A A A A 4 A

S|IEalpn LD SISy - UsSIp|ILD pasnay

ljauag pawnsald :jljauag POW /MO




uoinelusp
AICIDDY] Sl 30CIaSSAN

apnaul ssldwpxa (osloid 1snd -

Al2lns g Ujpaly=icnd o piusiuisp suolipues
SR o Aluo -Buip|ing DuoisIY UoU jo gpyay

;m SPICD8) Dlydniboloyd s1asulbus
.U__ -mu-c_c____m__;._._D_.,_ﬁ._.__cEm_.,,.r:._uq,...__w.y

J_ | -SBUIp|INg Jo sE2iod Ionaijicd -«
sisiDg |ods «
SPO0D AQ DBID SIl|UsS UL 10 UoIDID|220 D Salnbay -

SIS SpIM-DalY  ~

suoyipuo) Buyybiig 3 wn|s
JO UOHDUIWIF 1O UOHUSASLY




widy Ag

020Z '0Z Alonupf Appsan] <

dVviddV
AJH1L NVHL
d3SOTO AV
Silvd iNa
*ONINJVMN

NOLLVOI'Idd V0207 dO4 A1Lvd d1d




ANH O} UB|4 UOHDY [DNUUY JO UoIssSILugng 0Z0Z ‘S| Apw
[DARIAdY SIBUOISSILILLO D) AlUNOD OZOZ ‘| | AW
BuumaH 21|gng 2uoissituiue ) Alunes 0Z0Z ‘€| |udy
IPACIddD DUl S8pIACId SOF 0ZOZ '7Z UDIDW
SUOUDPUSLILLIEDBI SMBIAS) SOF 0Z0Z ‘01 Uzsiw

SUOID20(|p BUIpLIN] SPUSWUILUIG23] DVAD 0207 ‘9z AInNiga4
0

WYOL 2 2IW usdo ¢0¢ '¢| Apnigs

Wd00:¥ Aq 3ng suoypjddy 1202 ‘0z Aionupf
doysyiopm Alojppubw  410Z '8l 12quwadaqg
2|gD|IDAD 31D suolp 2l ddy 6102 'S0 1oquwadaq

A A A A A A A A A A

=118

PaIUIS

0Z0Z uolnol|ddy




suolpoI|ddy Buluun|d




AN V)Tt e foctrd U e
0| SlLiBEh o a el S S| R
FACIE: s L A O
JEF M G e S B D M RSN | |
4 L =i i =)= T T
DL P Y LSSt L B S : : " TR w0 VEARy & LR ECH S 15
St [kl D S JE A I LS . | 1 =l iR EiESTE S0 SEpnGLOaLEE L pED A UEs N
: : Jol¥TE=1] aifif= Yool A
s Ll d G eIy AL L] 1L =0 e i o WO B P

Wlall (o] [TeEAR]

LXIE LAY [FFI ) 2 20 O AL =0
= S TR AT T e R P [ TR AT TR R K

LI | R SLINE e

A3
8 U2IDW %0

SOILIID0) /2INIDNIISDIIU| D1IgNd




SIOEHT Asau] uWiamaul
bl e w7 AlSenaiHosc]En
G o *."....._.“_U_ N } 1M 153 _P..u._.... ]
_ o i =Ll ([ gt il sl e E=s il =l=F o c=3
81 s af e el ol ST W] Bl uny Ui U

S ANUNWILUCD SLY JO°Z6 |

o) swipiBoid aaialas 3)gnd sy
sdpd (gnH) Juswdojarag uogi
pub Buisnoy jo juswiundag ay|

= Ta N T L L L e “._. o ] L T )| (£
UBHBSIEE RIS/ | L)
G S LD EIED DS ) BN i

UoIlDDIIddyY 821AI8S 2I|gNd




AIDLULUNG

(ainlpuadx3 / seanuaasy| 18Bpng
SUOISSNE) SAIDLIDN

12LSHIOM

abpd 18h0D

1S322y pala|duwloD

SlUsWBIINDSY UOISSILUgNS




My S U LSS
Shficla 5 = P {=](0 ]k
JLA R T “.."..L.. =A==
Uisdualsdyss, D3| |ddan
= ta ==y =13
(1A sl | A

=0 =1 o T e LW

IUa LS BDL Uolduossq

FAIDLULUNS

SUOI1D8S UoIlpDIddyY




P e =T
SR S EEA 5] Wel)
L8 = s TR .__._:..___ s ) (i S T

SCIE|CHED S0 SSUCHSEHILL [T
S| By = - S R (LG || Blinnisy
R PRS2 EEE DN SS 05 LA
alulawuly s weiboud sy} sglssag

"

A = To= ol e R ] - e T L il
..Hu___ﬂ.-"..l.__..._ ..___”.... .|.\__.__“.,_.h ._......“. -4 *.L...m i .._...L__&

uolpjuswas|dw| O} SSSUIPDSY

DBNUILUOD SUOIID8S UoIDIIddy




_"_”. J.._....._xl .1r.._ ._
ad o) 104

10 UOIIDIISUOLUS(]

\ |
4 |

UO D IO DO

/aiysiauling

5

SUOI1D8S uoljpDlddy




Lolol B 2iinbal jou s30p Buluuo|d,

'SEIUDISWINDID (BI2SdS 10) juswslinbal
SiU) SAIDM ABW DY aD aul 1sbpng s, 12aloid syl ojul palnIodiodU| Uasaq
SDY YDIDL %46 B DY} ADIEsIe ||DUs junD|iddD up ‘Wniuilw |y pajuassld
stua|cloid aul SA0S Of S|gRIDAR SS2JN0S2) U S8qUD5Sap |USLUHIWLLOD ¥

046 1O JUSHHILWOD B S8dIAlSS [BIDos Ispuf

Uo|pLl paiinbal AU SaBM Of AR BU) SOY DWAD SU) Iersmol “(iogpj 1o
}hUvNEOEu Udjbul 201 O (503 (& aADy O palinbal aq (|[Im _._r_ﬁ__u__D..\.ru_ ay|

SUOHPOIGAD BUSNOH g SSlo0) SINfonisniul JGid 103

Juswialinbay YoIoWwW




|2sloid INOA S 1 ing  'dajls Alsas D disy Of alay WD |

2VAD 8yt A9
LS} Of papIAcId SUGDPUSLILLODSI 34} SMSIASI [IDUN0D UMO] 8]

sUDIS-duinl ou — |oDIUCD IBpuUn 21,N0A 210j8d HD|S | UDD NOA
Aauolwl [SDj jou S, }|

ob 0} Appal a1

PUD Spaau Ajuntities tUpayiubis Ljoq sssippb |oy| sioslold |2s)es
iBUILIOU 10} juswidolaAap

ANUNLUILLIOD P3JIDD |}, UIDi |l — sisguusil Ajlunuiwuos sbobug

sioaloud |saq

SUl 1ISNODSIP O HBIS UMB] LN 2 Sallunuuue 1noA uiyim snbololg

ADMY 330 ]




CDBG PROGRAM M

Town of Bridgton

LESTONES

Time Frame/Dates Activity Detail
SPRING/SUMMIER 2021 | Renegotiate contract with CCEJ. Stay in CCEJ or leave CCEJ and return to
State’s HUD program. Currently Bridgton
receives 45% of South Portland’s set-aside
under the CCEJ. Negotiated every 3 years.
July 1, 2022 | End Negotiation.
QUARTERLY CDBG Coordinater submits timesheets | Signed by Admin and direct supervisor.
for admin costs to county for
reimbursement.
JULY START OF CURRENT PROGRAM YEAR | PROJECT START
July 10 | Public Service Projects
Final submission from prior year Narrative
programs; invoices through June 30 | Beneficiary Tracking Report
Final invoice
July 20 | Public Service Projects
Admin Report
Admin reach out to current
recipients to go over required
submittals
Execute Contracts with Subrecipient
July 25 | Construction Projects
End of year reporting Current status and timeline for completion
David Bacon interview Project Start, mid-year, quarterly
Weekly Payroll forms
July 25 | Admin end of year reporting Qtr 4 expenses/invoices from subrecipient
AUGUST
Construction Projects
Meet with project department
Pre-construction site visit {photos)
Follow-up visits; DB Interviews
Payroli forms
SEPTEMBER
Monitor projects Construction status report
OCTOBER
Qtr 1 beneficiary tracking/invoices Release payment to subrecipient
Construction Project status report
October 25 | Qtr 1 Report
NOVEMBER NEW PROGRAM YEAR APPLICATIONS
Meet with TM, Dept Heads, CDAC and
BOS re new projects
Submit application timeline to County
DECEMBER

Release Application

Post on Website, notice on FB

Host workshop {CDAC)

Invite BOS

! Cumberiand County Entitlement Jurisdiction



Town of Bridgton | COBG PROGRAM MILESTONES

Advise BOS of proposed projects

At BOS meeting so public is informed

Meet with applicants to provide
guidance as needed

Reminder to open projects Qtr 2
reports due Jan 10

JANUARY

Qtr 2 Reporting

New applications to County for
eligibility review

Prepare Scoresheets

Overview and scoresheet training

CADC meeting

Application review meeting with CADC
and applicants

FEBRUARY

Out to bid for construction projects

Open Mic

CADC

CADC complete scoresheets

CADC application review meeting

Final CADC recommendations. Invite BOS.

Make recommendations to BOS

Place on BOS agenda; upload applications
to website; forward to Dept. heads and
County

Schedule Public Hearings (2) on
Applications {March)

BOS

Current program monitoring

(1) Service project; {1} Construction
project

MARCH

BOS public hearings on applications

BOS vote on proposed projects

Report vote and send application
packets to County

Reminder to current project Qtr 3
reports due April 10

APRIL

Qtr 3 reporting from current projects

Construction projects status report

Submit Qtr 3 report to County

Construction projects

Continue oversight

MAY

Award letters

Envircnmental review

File checklists

Eligibility documentation

Beneficiary Tracking form

JUNE

Subrecipient contracts

Verification tables and forms

Send reminder to subrecipients to
have documents in by june 10

Construction contracts

Interdepartmental Agreement
Contractor contract with town

Page |2



Town of Bridgton
CDBG Program

Policies and Procedures Guidebook



introduction:

The following document gives an overview of the Cumberland County Entitlement Jurisdiction’s (CCEJ)
Community Development Block Grant entitlement (CDBG) program and cutlines Bridgton’s participation
in this program. This document should be used as a guide for the management of the Bridgton CDBG
program and should be updated regularly based on programmatic and regulatory changes to the federal
CDBG program and to Bridgton’s administration of the program.

Background:

In 2005, Cumberland County started the process of qualifying to become an Urban County under the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s {HUD) qualification system. By qualifying as an
Urban County, the CCEJ would receive a direct annual entitlement of CDBG funds based on HUD’s
formula allocation. At the time, the City of Portland and the City of South Portland both were receiving
direct CDBG entitlements through HUD. The remaining 25 towns and cities in Cumberland County all
participated in the State’s CDBG program. In order for Cumberland County to qualify as an Urban
County, they needed a certain percentage of the municipalities to sign on to their entitlement
jurisdiction (the CCEl). During these negotiations with the municipalities, the Town of Bridgton was
offered a set-aside of the CCEJ's CDBG annual allocation. It was negotiated that Bridgton would receive a
set-aside of 45% of South Portland’s set-aside through the CCEJ.

As part of the Urban County renewal process through HUD, every three years the CCEl sends written
notice to all participating municipalities informing them of their option to remain part of the CCEl or
return to the State's CDBG program. South Portland is the one exception to this process, if they choose
to leave the County program, they would return to a direct entitlement from HUD. It is also important to
note that the City of Portland choose not to participate in the CCEJ, they has continued to receive a
direct entitlement from HUD since the formation of the CDBG program in 1974, The Town of Brunswick
chose to remain part of the State’s CDBG program. The City of Westbrook joined the CCEJ in 2010.The
CCEJ currently has 25 participating municipalities.

The Cumberland County and each participating municipality within the CCEJ have the right to
renegotiate the terms of the agreement to participate every three years. If a non-participating
municipality chooses to join {ie. The City of Portland or the Town of Brunswick) they may join at any
time. If a CCEJ participate would like to leave the CCEJ, they must do so at the time of renegotiations.

The Town of Bridgton and Cumberland County’s next opportunity to renegotiate the terms of Bridgton’s
participation in the CCEJ or leave the CCEJ and return to the State’s program will be in the
spring/summer of 2021 with a start date of the outcome from the negotiations on July 1, 2022. Between
2007 and 2020, the terms of Bridgton’s participation in the CCE] CDBG program have not changed.



CDBG Overview:

The Community Development Block Grant entitlement program provides annual grants on a formula
basis to entitled cities and countles to develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing
and suitable living environment, and by expanding economic opportunities, principally to low and
moderate income persons.

All projects undertaken with CDBG funds, must need one of the following National Objectives: (1)
Benefit low-to-moderate income persons; {2) Aid in the prevention or elimination of slum or blight; (3)
meet a need having a particular urgency.

In addition to meeting a National Objective, all activities must be considered an eligible activity
according to 24 CRF 570. A full list of CDBG Laws and Regulations can be found on the HUD Exchange-
CDBG Laws and Regulations page.

General Administration of the CDBG Program:

The Cumberland County Community Development Director and CDBG coordinator are responsible for
direct management of all CCEJ projects, excluding Bridgton and South Portland. The Director and
Coordinator are also responsible to programmatic reporting, monitoring, and correspondence with HUD.
The South Portland CDBG cocrdinator and the Bridgton CDBG administrator are responsible for the
direct management of all projects located within their jurisdictions. Frequent, open, and consistence
coordination is required between the County staff, the Bridgton CDBG Administrator, and the South
Portland CDBG Coordinator.

Bridgton CDBG Administration

The Bridgton CDBG administrator is responsible for the oversight of the Bridgton CDBG program and
direct management of all CDBG recipients within the town of Bridgton. The administrator is responsible
for understanding the CDBG programmatic progress, rules and regulations. The administrator is also
responsible for communicating this process, rules and regulations to the Town of Bridgton BOS, and all
CDBG subrecipients within the Town.

The Bridgton CDBG administrator is required to keep a timesheet of hours spent on the management of
the CDBG program. These timesheets should be submitted on a quarterly basis to the County Staff at
the same time the Town requests reimbursement of admin costs. Timesheets should include a signature
verification from both the administrator and their direct supervisor.

Bridgton may use up 20% of their set-aside on the eligible administration and planning activities. A list of
eligible administration and planning activities can be found in the HUD regulation under 24 CFR 570.205
and 24 CFR 570.206.



Month By Month Guide

The following should be used as a month by month checklist for the Bridgton CDBG Administrator. This
is a working document and should be updated by the County and Bridgton on an ongoing basis. The
guide begins with our concurrent program year, which starts July 1. It is important to note that although
our program year begins July 1, many of the programmatic requirements for the current year and its
activities that begin as of July 1, will take place in May and June of the prior program year.

July 2020

1.

For Public Service Projects: All prior year (Program Year 201%) subrecipients must submit a final
report to the Bridgton CDBG administrator no later than July 10. Final invoices for the year can
contain billable work up to June 30, Any work completed after June 30" will not be expected
under the prior program year agreement. The following documents should be included in the
final report:

a.

Written narrative closing out the subrecipients grant. This should include information
such as how the grant went, if they met, exceed, or fell short on their goals and why. If
they are receiving another CDBG grant, for the upcoming program year (i.e. 2020), they
should explain if they plan to do anything differently in the coming year.

Final beneficiary track report- this report should include Quarter 4 as well as a summary
of all beneficiaries for the entire year. All subrecipients should use and summit the Excel
beneficiary tracking form that the Town of Bridgton provides to the subrecipient at the
beginning of the program year. See Attachment 1- Beneficiary Tracking

Final invoice- This should be for expenses in Quarter 4 (April-June). Back up
documentation, including proof of payment, receipts, payroll, timesheet, etc. should be
included with each subrecipients invoice.

The Bridgton CDBG Administrator should review all documents provided by the
subrecipients. The administrator should then review the Public Services Activity
Checklist for each individual project. If all documents on the checklist are in the
subrecipients folder, then final payment and a notice of grant completion should be sent
to the subrecipient. The Bridgton administrator should have this complete by July 20 in
order to get Bridgton’s Quarter 4 documents to the County by July 25%.

The Bridgton CDBG Administrator should follow up with all PY2020 subrecipients,
particularly any new subrecipients or new programs and make sure they understand
how to complete the beneficiary tracking forms. This is important to do in July so that
the subrecipient is not incorrectly filling out the forms for the entire 1% quarter.

The Bridgton CDBG Administrator should be in contact with subrecipients on a regular
basis. This could be monthly depending on the subrecipient’s needs or once each
quarter when your subrecipient submits their beneficiary tracking and invoices.

2. For Construction Projects: All prior year subrecipients (this includes Town of Bridgton
departments) should submit an End of the Year report summarizing the current status of the
construction project and the timeline for project completion.



a. Follow up with any project that is currently under construction. Fortuitous Davis Bacon
interviews should be conducted by the CDBG administrator or Bridgton’s DB interview
designee. At a minimum DB interviews are to be conducted once at the start of the
project, again mid-way through and at the end of the project. Additionally, whenever
new subcontractors appear onsite. The interviews should happen at least one a month
for the duration of the project. See Attachment 2 — Davis Bacon Interview farm

b. For all projects currently under construction, remind the contractor to submit payroll
forms to the Bridgton CDBG Administrator on a weekly basis, or at minimum, once a
month. No invoice can be paid to a contractor until all payrolf forms have been
submitted and verified for correct payment to all employees. — See Attachment 3 —
Payroll Packet

3. End of Year Reporting: The Bridgton CDBG Administrator will submit Bridgton’s Quarter 4
Report to County Staff no later than July 25" each year, if the report deadline falls on a
weekend, the report is due the following business day (the report is normally due July 25", but
July 25falls on a weekend in 2020 thereby the report will be do this year on the 27th). The
following documents should be included in the End of Year Report:

a. Year-end admin report and Quarter 4 admin expenses for the CDBG administrator.
b. Year-end reports and Quarter 4 invoices, including backup, for each subrecipient.

August

1. Meet with the Bridgton department that will be responsible for the upcoming projects for the
year (PY2020 Sidewalk Project). Make sure everyone is on the same page for the project
timeline and the CDBG requirements for the project.

2. Conduct pre- construction site visits of the project and take photos. Summer time is a great time
to take photos of the sites it allows for a clear picture of what work will be done.

3. Continue to follow up with any project that is currently under construction. Fortuitous Davis
Bacon interviews should be conducted by the CDBG admiinistrator or Bridgton’s DB interview
designee. The interviews should happen at least one a month for the duration of the project.

4. Remind contractors to submit their payroll forms to the CDBG Administrator on a bi-weekly
basis, or at minimum, once a month. No inveoice can be paid to a contractor until all payroll
forms have been submitted and verified for correct payment to all employees.

September

1. Continue to monitor all construction projects
2. Send reminder emails to all public service projects that Quarter 1 reports are due by October 10.

October

1. For Public Service Projects: collect and review the Quarter 1 beneficiary tracking reports and
invoices. Once all of the documents have been reviewed for accuracy and completion, the CDBG
administrator should release payment to the subrecipients.

2. Follow up with all open construction projects and collect Quarter 1 {or quarter 5 for
construction projects anly) status update reports.



3. Submit Bridgton’s Quarter 1 report to County staff no later than October 25. This report should
include a memo of what expenses you are requesting reimbursement for. Including the above,
two items mentioned in bullet points one & two, as well as Bridgton’s CDBG Administrator
admin expenses and back up.

November

1. Coordinate with County Staff on the creation of Bridgton’s 2021 CDBG application. The
application will change slightly every year. Bridgton administrator should conduct a meeting
with the Town manager, and department heads to discuss possible applications that the town
would like to submit.

2. Submit to County Staff Bridgton’s CDBG application timeline for 2021. This should include the
following items:

a. Release date of the application
b. Voluntary Application workshop (at the request of the town of Bridgton Staff, this will
replace Bridgton’s Mandatory Applicants meeting that has taken place in previous
years).
c. CDAC and BOS— meeting dates:
i. Overview of the CDBG application and score card meeting (lanuary)
ii. Review of applications (January)
iii. Applicant open mic meeting (January or early February)
iv. Scoresheet due date
v. Final review and recommendation meeting {February)
vi. BOS Meeting, public comment hearing, & approval of the CDBG recommendations
(Early March) — Bridgton needs give the County their final recommendations no
later than March 26 of each year( March 26, 2021)

December

1. Release Bridgton’s upcoming program year (2021) CDBG Application
2. Host a Voluntary Application Workshop

a. The Bridgton CDBG administrator should coordinate with County Staff to make ensure
someone from the County can attend the meeting and help to answer any CDBG
eligibility questions.

b. A reminder email about the workshop, strongly encouraging all interested organizations
to attend the meeting should be sent out to all prior CDBG applicants and any
organization that has shown an interest in applying for CDBG funds.

3. The Town Manager should inform the Bridgton BOS of all applications the town will be
submitting prior to the application deadline and review by the CDAC.

4. Schedule times to meet with any applicant needing technical assistance with completing their
application.

5. Send reminder emails to all open CDBG projects that Quarter 2 reports are due January 10.



January

1. Quarter 2 Reporting:

For Public Service Projects: collect and review the Quarter 2 beneficiary tracking reports
and invoices. Once all of the documents have been reviewed for accuracy and
completion, the CDBG administrator should release payment to the subrecipients.

i. Compare each subrecipients goals from their contract & application with what
they have accomplished to date. They should have accomplished % of their goal
by the end of the second quarter. If the subrecipient is behind their target,
schedule a meeting with them to discuss the issue.

ii. Compare each subrecipients total drawdown to the overall project budget, if
the subrecipient is well behind or ahead of 1/2 being drawn, schedule a meeting
to discuss the issue.

Follow with all open construction projects and coltect Quarter 2 {or quarter 6) status
update reports.

Submit Bridgton’s Quarter 2 report to County staff no later than January 25. This report
should include the above two items as well as Bridgton’s CDBG Administrator admin
expenses.

2. Upcoming Program year (2021) CDBG Applications

a.

oo

February

Send reminder email to all interested parties about the upcoming program year (2021)
CDBG application deadline

Collect and review all upcoming program year {2021) CDBG applications. Send a copy of
all applications to County Staff for eligibility review

Recreate a summary sheet for all applicants, along with grant request.

Create CDBG Scoresheet for the CDAC

Email and or print a copy of all applications and the scoresheet for the CDAC,

Host the CDAC CDBG application overview and scoresheet training meeting

Host application review meeting where the CDAC reviews and discusses the applications

1. Open Projects: Follow up with any open construction projects, many projects go out to bid
during the winter months. It is important to follow up so that the projects are ready for
construction in the spring/summer

2. Upcoming program year (2021) CDBG Application process:

a.

Host Open Mic for all CDBG applicants. — Attending the open mic should not be
mandatory for the applicants, but it should be strongly encouraged. Alf CDAC members
(without a conflict of interest) should attend this meeting.

Collect the scoresheets from all CDAC members (without a conflict of interest), tally the
scores and send them out to the CDAC hefore the final discussion meeting

Host final review and recommendation meeting

The CDAC final recommendations should be made public to all applicants so they have a
change to speak at the BOS public hearings. It should also be sent along to County Staff
Place a public hearing notice in the paper with the dates of the two BOS public hearings.
This notice should be placed at least 1 week prior to the first BOS public hearing.



3. Program Monitoring:

a.

March:

The Bridgton CDBG Administrator should choose a minimum of 1 Public Service and 1
Construction project for an on-site monitoring. These are projects currently underway.
A letter should be sent to each subrecipient chosen for the monitoring. The letter should
include a list of documents that will be reviewed during the onsite visit. A template of
this letter is attached as Attachment 4-Monitoring Letter

The Monitoring template is attached as Attachment 5- Public Service Monitoring

The Monitoring template is attached as Attachment 6- Construction Monitoring

1. The CDBG Administrator should attend the two March BOS meetings and speak on the
upcoming program year {2021) CDBG recommendations by the CDAC
2. Once approved by the BOS the following items should be sent to County Staff before March 26

a.
b.
C.
d

e.

Copy of the public notice in the paper

Both meeting agenda itemns

Final vote and approval of the upcoming program year (2021) CDBG recommendations
Ssummary of all public comment from the CDBG public comment section of the BOS
meetings — this is a regulatory requirement, there MUST be two public hearings

A copy of the meeting minutes for both meeting (by May 1)

3. Send reminder email to all subrecipients that Quarter 3 reports are due by April 10

April

1. Quarter 3 Reporting:

For Public Service Projects: collect and review the Quarter 3 beneficiary tracking reports
and invoices. Once all of the documents have been reviewed for accuracy and
completion, the CDBG administratar should release payment to the subrecipients.

i. Compare each subrecipients goals from their contract & application with what
they have accomplished to date. If the subrecipient is behind their target,
schedule a meeting with them to discuss the issue.

ii. Compare each subrecipients total drawdown to the overall project budget, if
the subrecipient is well behind or ahead of 3/4 being drawn, schedule a meeting
to discuss the issue.

Follow with all open construction projects and collect Quarter 3 (or quarter 7} status
update reports.

Submit Bridgton’s Quarter 3 report to County staff no later than April 25. This report
should include the above two items as well as Bridgton’s CDBG Administrator admin
expenses.

2. Construction:

April tends to be a VERY busy month for construction projects. The CDBG Administrator
should be working with all open projects to make sure they have the required bid
documents, current Davis Bacon wages, CDBG boilerplate, and are following the Town
of Bridgton’s procurement policy.



May

1. Award Letters
a. The Bridgton CDBG Administrator should send award letters to each upcoming program
year (2021) subrecipient. The Public Service Project Award Letters should request the
following:
i. Updated proof of insurance (showing insured through the next fiscal year)
ii. Updated budget and project goals
iii. Updated contact information
iv. A copy of any forms the organization will be using to collect beneficiary data
(e.g. Intake or client application forms)
v. See Attachment 7- Public Service Award Letter
b. For Construction projects the Award Letters should request the following:
i. Updated scope of work (this is needed to complete the environmental reviews)
ii. Updated project timeline
iii. Updated budget
iv. For any non-profits receiving a construction grant collect:
1. Updated contact information for the project manager
2. Updated proof of insurance
v. See Attachment 8- Construction Award Letter
2. Environmental Reviews
a. The Bridgton CDBG Administrator should complete an environmental review for all
approved upcoming program year (2021) Bridgton CDBG projects. The completed
reviews should be sent to County Staff for input into HUDs online Environmental Review
system.-County staff is able to assist with any questions about completing the reviews or
collecting the appropriate documentation.
3. File Checklists: Each new subrecipient should have an individualized file checklist to help make
sure that all required documentation is in their folder
a. For public service projects- See Attochment 9 Public Service Checklist
b. For Construction projects thraugh the town- See Attachment 10 Town Construction
Checklist
¢. For Construction projects through the a non-profit- See Attachment 11 non-profit
Construction Checklist
4, Fligibility Documentation: Each file should have a one page sheet stating the HUD National
Objective & Eligible Activity. Use Attachment 12 HUD Matrix Code to find the appropriate
eligible activity code.
a. For public service projects- See Attachment 13 Public Service Nat Obj & Eligibility
b. For construction projects through the town- See Attachment 14 Town Construction Nat
Obj & Eligibility
5. Beneficiary tracking form: Create a beneficiary tracking form for all upcoming program year
(2021) public service projects. This form should include each public service projects individual
goals for the program year. See Attachment 1- Beneficiary Tracking



June

1. Contracts with upcoming program year (2021) Subrecipients: Once the Bridgton CDBG
Administrator has received the updated documents request in the each Award Letter, the
Administrator should create Subrecipient Contracts or interdepartmental agreements for each
subrecipient.

For non-profit public service projects- See Attachment 15 Public Service Contract
For town operated public service projects - See Attachment 16 Public Service
Interdepartmental Agreement

For Construction projects through the town- See Attachment 17 Construction
Interdepartmental Agreement

The Bridgton CDBG Administrator will update income verification tables, and verification forms

for the upcoming program year. Said documents must be provided to subrecipients prior to the
start of the new program year. Please note income verifications change on an annual basis, for
the CDBG program this occurs usually at the end of June of each year.

Send a reminder email to current program year {2020) Public Services projects reminding them

that they will need to submit the following documents to the Bridgton CDBG Administrator by

a.
b.
c.
2.
3.
July 10:
a.

Written narrative closing out the subrecipients grant. This should include information
such as how the grant went, if they met, exceed, or fell short on their goals and why. If
they are receiving another CDBG grant, for the current {2020} program year, they should
explain if they plan to do anything differently in the coming year.

Final beneficiary track report- this report should include Quarter 4 as well as a summary
of all beneficiaries. All subrecipients should use and summit the Excel beneficiary
tracking form that the Town of Bridgton provides to the subrecipient at the beginning of
the program year.

Final invoice- This should be for expenses in Quarter 4 {April-lune). Back up
documentation, including proof of payment, receipts, payroll, timesheet, etc. should be
included with each subrecipients invoice.

Construction Project Contracts:

It is important to note that two sets of contracts need to be signed with construction projects.

1.

A Contract or Interdepartmental agreement between the Subrecipient and the Town of Bridgton.
This should be done as soon as there is a clear scope of work and the environmental review is
complete. Ideally this should happen in June prior to the start of the program year.

Contract between the Contractor and the Town of Bridgton. This contract is signed after a public
RPF has occurred. The Town must select the lowest qualified bidder.

a.
b.

For an example of a CDBG Construction Contract —see Attachment 18

All construction bids and construction contracts MUST include the CDBG boilerplate. All
bidders are required to fill out the boilerplate. Contracts are not able to be signed until
the Bridgton CDBG Administrator has received signed copies of all boiler plate forms,
excluding the utilization form, which must be submitted when the project is complete
but before final payment is released to the contractor. — See attochment 19 CDBG
Boilerplate *Note the income levels in this form change Jjuly 1, 2020



CERTIFICATE OF COMMITMENT OF SEWER USER RATES
COMMITMENT #244

To: Robert A, Peabody, Jr., the Treasurer of the Municipality of Bridgton, Maine.

Attached is a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to 30-M.R.S. § 3406
for those properties, units and structures on Route 3, required by local and State Law to
pay a sewer rate to the municipality, for the period beginning 1 July 2020 and ending
30 September 2020. This list is comprised of 2 pages which are attached to this
certificate.

The date on which the rates included in this list are due and payable is November 28,
2020. You are hereby required to collect from each person named in the attached list, his
or her respective amount as indicated in the list; the sum-total being $3,162.62. You are
hereby required to charge interest at a rate of 6.0% per annum on any unpaid account
balance. You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued interest by any
means legally available to you under State Law.

Given under our hands this 27 day of September 2020.

Liston E. Eastman

Glenn R. Zaidman

Carmen Lone

@G. Frederick Packard

Paul Tworog



Bridgten Biilling Edit Report 10/14/2020
11:43:23 AM Page 1
Seq Previous Current Cons Water Sewer Total Acct Name Location
Book # 3
*1 50400 50800 400 0.00 112.76 112.76 339 HARTIGAN, LTSAM 1 KANSAS RD.
0024-0092B
*2 989598 992878 3280 0.00 312.07 312.07 530 HEATHROW 295 MAIN ST.
CORPORATION
0024-0102
*3 50700 52900 2200 0.00 175.58 175.58 534 PARA, LLC 292 MAIN ST.
0024-0034
*4 504600 507900 3300 0.00 510.37 510.37 535 PARA, LLC 292 MAIN ST.
0024-0034
*5 28570 30330 1760 0.00 456.62 456.62 536 N.R.E. GROUP, LLC 320 MAIN ST.
0024-0046
*6 1140 2010 870 0.00 129.16 120.16 547 MORSE, ELIZABETH 4 MEADOW ST,
F.
0024-0014
*7 21240 22240 1000 0.00 133.70 133,70 714 NUMBERG, 342 MAIN ST.
ANTHONY ]
0024-0048
*8 89500 89500 0 0.00 98.80 98.80 568 MERRILL, ANGELA M 366 MAIN ST,
0024-0050
*g 64300 75700 11400 0.00 496.66 496.66 778 MERRILL, ANGELA M 366 MAIN ST.
0024-0050
*12 109000 108300 300 0.00 105,27 109.27 717 KATSANOS, 3 PINE ST.
ATHANASIOS K -y
0024-0022 (%mbai@)
*13 94700 95200 500 0.00 116.25 116.25 718 KATSANOS, 3 PINE ST.
ATHANASIOS K
0024-0022 C’K" m IOGJ-O*)
*14 73165 77420 4255 0.00 247.30 247.30 570 TOWN OF 377 MAIN ST.
BRIDGTON-T.A.-STU
ART, KENNETH R.
0024-0096
*15 152000 152000 0 0.00 98.80 98.80 572 BOODY, TINA 1 GREEN ST.
0024-0068
*16 12200 14105 1805 0.00 165.28 165.28 602 GRIGSBY, GREGORY 411 MAIN ST.
B
0024-0094
Book 3 Total: 0.00 3,162.62 3,162.62
Total: 0.00 3,162.62 3,162.62
Consumption Repor:
-=---Sewer - - - -
Book SEWER RES_RV 5 (7] 7 8 4 Total
3 31,170 0 0 0 0 0 31,170
Total: 31,170 0 0 o0 0 L] 31,170

* = Override



Bridgtan Billing Edit Report 10/14/2020

11:43:23 AM Page 2
Calculation Summary Report
Water Sewer
Override 0.00 Override 0.00
Flat 0.00 Flat 0.00
Units 0.00 Units 2,074.80
Consumption 0.00 Consumption 1,087.82
Miscellaneous 0.00 Miscellaneous 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Tax 0.00 Tax 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 3,162.62
User ory Summa
Water wer
Category Count Cons Amount Category Count Cons Amount
1 SEWER METER 14 31170 3,162.62

¥ = Qverride



BRIDGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT

Tom Harriman 8 iredale Street
Flre Chief Bridgton, ME 04009
207.256.6125 207.647.8814

TO: Manager Robert Peabody

FROM: Thomas C Harriman

Fire Chief Bridgton
REF: Gibbs Ave Property
DATE: 10-15-2020

Mr. Manager: Concerning the corner lot on Gibbs avenue across from the fire
station that Mr. and Mrs. Scholz are interested in purchasing from the Town, The Fire
Department has no concerns on the matter, thank you.

Ay

Thomas C Harriman
Fire Chief



TOWN OF BRIDGTON
MEMO

TO: Robert Peabody, Jr.
CC: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Brenda Day

RE: Gibbs Avenue

DATE: October 15, 2020

This property is in the DVB1 District
The following is what uses are allowed in this district:

Uses

Uses shall be consistent with the Purpose set forth for this District. The following uses, and any
Structures associated with such uses, are allowed in this District:
a. Allowed uses—Ground Story:
Accessory Use

Bank

Bar / Tavern / Cocktail Lounge
Bed and Breakfast / Small Inn
Brewery / Distillery / Winery
Community Center

Education Facility

Essential Services

Farmers Market / Farm Stand
Forestry Management Activities
Funeral Home

Home Occupation

Hotels / Large Inn

Liquor Store

Live Theater / Music / Entertainment
Marijuana Home Cultivation
Mass Gathering

Midway / Fair

Mobile Temporary Vendor

Movie Theater

Neighborhood Convenience Store
Office Building, Large

Office Building, Small

Park and Recreational Services
Parking Garage

Professional Office and Service
Public Building

Public Open Space

Recreatien, Indoor

Religious Assembly

Restaurant

Retail Business, Small



b. Allowed uses—Upper Stories, including within the roof of any Structure where the roof is
configured as a half-story (1/2 Story). If a Structure is composed of a single story, the
following uses are allowed within the Ground Story if (i) the uses are not clearly visible from
any Public Lot Line and (ji) one or more o the uses allowed in Section 9.a, above, oceupies a
portion of the Ground Story that is most proximate to and visible from any Public Lot Line.
Accessory Use

Bank

Bar / Tavern / Cocktail Lounge

Bed and Breakfast / Small Inn

Boarding House

Brewery / Distillery / Winery

Community Center

Dwelling, Above Commercial

Dwelling, Attached In-law Apartment

Dwelling, Multi-family

Dwelling, Single Family

Dwelling, Two Family

Education Facility

Essential Services

Forestry Management Activities

Funeral Home

Home Occupation

Hotels / Large Inn

Manufacturing, Light

Marijuana Home Cultivation

Movie Theater

Neighborhood Convenience Store

Office Building, Large

Office Building, Small

Park and Recreational Services

Parking Garage

Professional Office and Service

Public Building

Public Open Space

Religious Assembly

Research Facility

Restaurant

Retail Business, Small

These uses listed will require Planning Board approval and/or an approval of
a Building permit application.

Brenda Day
Code Enforcement Officer



